CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President - Cosme Padilla General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President - Ron Stefani Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Oania

Director —James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director - Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if spacial assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular businass hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.,

1.

1.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, January 16, 2024 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter of support from Castroville CSD to NOAA Office for Coastal Management for the Regional




AGENDA, Page 2
February 20, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay Coastal Communities project, NOAA Climate
Resilience Regional Challenge Full Application to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

Cal Matters — Household use is a tiny fraction of California’s overall water supply, but the state
wants to spend billions of dollars to make a tiny reduction in that already infinitesimal bit of water
consumption.

SJV Water — State staff reveated it will be well into 2025 before all of the “inadequate” groundwater
subbasins will start probationary hearings.

Santa Cruz Sentinel - Strawberry Case Study: What if Farmers Had to Pay for Water?

Inside Climate News — Rapid declines are most common in aquifers under croplands in drier
regions, including California, the most extensive analysis of groundwater trends so far shows.

CAL MATTERS - California’s legislative advisors lambasted the state’s ambitious proposal to
regulate urban water conservation, calling the measures costly and difficult to achieve.

PRESENTATION:

1.

2.

Overview of Salinas Valley Basin GSA Seawater Intrusion Mode! and Feasibility Studies — Sarah
Hardgrave, Deputy General Manager Salinas Valley Basin GSA

Collaboration on community outreach — Sarah Hardgrave, Deputy General Manager Salinas Valley
Basin GSA

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

2.
3.

Opportunity for comped registration provided by CSDA on January 18, 2024, for any of the
Castroville CSD Directors (Padilla and Stefani) and General Manager Eric Tynan to attend the
CSDA Special District Leadership Academy Conference, San Luis Obispo, February 4-7;
registration usually $720 per CSDA member; approve attendance and travel accommodations —
motion item

Select Ad Hoc Committee to evaluate expenditure of Castroville CSD funds — motion item
Approve attendance of Castroville CSD Board Members and General Manager to the Association
of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2024 Spring Conference & Expo, May 7-9, 2024,
Sacramento, CA — motion item

Approve Castroville CSD Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities Under GASB 74/75 Valuation
Date: June 30, 2023, Measurement Date: June 30, 2023, For Fiscal Year-End: June 30, 2024,
prepared by: Total Compensation Systems, Inc. — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project ~ Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on status of grant/projects for Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
February 20, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner: Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Commitiee reports,

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.i.F., Internal Report
and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER ~ Receive and file the Check Register for the month of January 2024 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item



AGENDA, Page 4
February 20, 2024
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11489 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
I certify that on February 16, 2024, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Califor:iZDon gbruary 16, 2024.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
January 16, 2024

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran, and
Director Greg MacMillan

Absent: Director Glenn Oania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Christine Kemp, District Legal Counsel and Marylin Vierra, Chief of Staff, Office of Supervisor
Glenn Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Director Greg MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chief of Staff Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn Church informed the Board that that they want to
make themselves known to the ten Special Districts that are in Region 2. She is currently making her
rounds to attend the board meetings of these districts. Her intention is to listen to and understand each
district so she can see how they can help with any matters or concerns each district may have. She
plans to attend Castroville CSD board meetings quarterly. In addition, She is a resident of Monterey
County and takes pride in working for the community.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefan to approve the minutes of the
December 17, 2023, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call

votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:

ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to valued community member from California State Lands Commission regarding Environmental
Justice Outreach: Application for a General Lease-Industrial Use, Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project, near Marina, Monterey County

2. Letter to California State Lands Commission from Castroville CSD in response to the Environmental

Justice Outreach: Application for a General Lease-Industrial Use, Monterey Peninsula Water Supply
Project, near Marina, Monterey County

Correspondence Calendar accepled as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. CWEA News — California’s Water Association Applaud Historic Approval of Direct Potable Reuse 0 5
Regulations



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

Monterey Herald — Peninsula District Offers $448M for Cal Am System

Montgomery & Associates 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070
Groundwater Level Change in 400-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, Projected Seawater Intrusion and
Projected Chloride Concentrations

Monterey Herald —Marina, 3 water agencies sue Coastal Commission

California Water Boards, Streamlining criteria part of state’s multipronged Water Supply Strategy

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Amendment to Cooperative Agreement 05-0408, Project No. 0522000079 with Caltrans regarding the
Castroville Historic Landmark (Overhead Sign} — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board
that Jackson Ho, PE, Project Manager with Caltrans has requested an amendment to the Cooperative
Agreement 05-0408, Project No. 0522000079. The amendment increased the funding amount for this
project by $29,500 per the funding table for PS&E, which can be viewed on page 27 of this board
packet. He also had District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp review the amendment to the agreement.
The foundation is now the main hold up for this project. As mentioned last month, Ms. Corby Kilmer
with Caltrans had recommended Castroville CSD contact Penhall to do the coring work to assess the
depth and condition of the foundation. Penhall has been contacted and has been unresponsive to
Castroville CSD. He has contacted Ms. Kilmer with Caltrans and informed her that Penhall has not
responded and is waiting to hear back from her. Chief of Staff Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn
Church informed the Board that Supervisor Church has a good working relationship with Jackson Ho,
PE, Project Manager with Caltrans and will see if they can get this project moving forward. District
Legal Counsel stated that the funding was increased by $29,500. Total funding for this project is now
$471,000. However, if there is any shortfall/project exceeds funding of $471,000 then Castroville CSD
will be on the hook to fund the difference. President Cosme Padilla stated that when this project was
presented there was not going to be any out-of-pocket cost for Castroville CSD and since the sign is
already done it puts the District in a corner to complete this project. Vice President Ron Stefani stated
he was okay gong over budget. After some discussion, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve Amendment to Cooperative Agreement 05-0408, Project No.
0522000079 with Caltrans regarding the Castroville Historic Landmark (Overhead Sign). The motion
carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors; Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NQES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

Castroville Community Plan regarding Infill Development Areas and Land Use Plan — General
Manager Eric Tynan noted to the Board that on pages 39-40 of this board packet is Figure 4 and 5
showing the Castroville Community Plan regarding Infill Development Areas and Land Use Plan. Per
Vice President Ron Stefani these figures do not reflect the updated water crisis issues. Chief of Staff
Marlyin Vierra for Supervisor Glenn Church informed the Board that there is an update to the plan with
certain adjustments but does not specifically mention water. It addresses concerns for sea rise. She is
still waiting for the draft from the consultant.

106



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Consider request for proposals (RFP’s) to move forward with Emergency Well #6 Project with or
without grant funding; hydrogeologist and engineer’s opinion of probable cost for Well 6 — General
Manager Eric Tynan once again recommended the Board consider moving forward with Emergency
Well #6 Project with or without grant funding and approve the General Manager initiate the documents
to permit and drill Well #6 on Commercial property. He listed his concerns if the District waits for grant
funding to drill Well #6, which can be viewed on a memo addressed to the Board on page 41 and the
engineer's opinion of probable cost from 2021 at this time period and given the cost today for stainless
steel and increased costs for other construction elements, estimate today would be $2.25 million. One
of the main concerns is that the projected cost to drill the well continues to go up as time passes. Per
Vice President Ron Stefani according to the models by Montgomery & Associates 2070 Groundwater
Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 400-Foot Aquifer
Model Layer, Projected Seawater Intrusion and Projected Chloride Concentrations, hired by the
Salinas Valley Basin Ground Water Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) there is no rush to move forward
without grant funding with the Emergency Well #6 Project. General Manager Eric Tynan handed out to
the Board a Historical Seawater Intrusion Map, prepared by Monterey County Water Resources
Agency (MCWRA) as of 1/3/2023 (the map can be view as an attachment to this board packet) that
reflects seawater intrusion for Castroville. There was a discussion regarding the Models & Contour
Map. The Board agreed both reports provided conflicting information. General Manager Eric Tynan
informed the Board that he will see if he can have a representative from the SVBGSA and MCWRA
attend a board meeting to explain their data and will include well date for the past 5 years at the next
meeting. The Board still had concerns that needed to be addressed. After some discussion, a motion is
made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to table this item until a date to be determined.
The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES; 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on potential grant funding resources for community outreach program — General Manager Eric
Tynan stated he will schedule a meeting with Sarah Hardgrave, Senior Advisor/Deputy General
Manager with Salinas Valley Basin Sustainability Agency to discuss the GSA grant for $25k that is
available and flexible for any public outreach materials and would be able to work together with
Castroville CSD to help design informative materials such as posters and banners for the District to
present to the community. Mike McCullough, Director of External Affairs with Monterey One Water also
offered to assist Castroville CSD with public outreach information.

2. Update on discussion with LAFCO regarding latent powers and community outreach program — General
Manager Eric Tynan let the Board know he had spoken with LAFCO regarding community outreach, and
it is not considered a latent power. It is up to the District when they set their budget how much money
the District wants to allocate towards community outreach regarding their agency. Vice President Ron
Stefani stated he was more concerned about educating the rate payers about the District. Per President
Cosme Padilla the grant money from the GSA will help with community out, however he would like to

see an ad hoc committee selected at the next board meeting to discuss how ad valorem property funds
can be spent.

3. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
from January 2018 to present can be viewed on page 43 of this board packet. Per the graph, well levels
continue to look good. As mentioned before, the bubblers give a direct calculation of well levels. The
District continues to monitor the chioride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is
not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3. :0 7



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

4. Update on status of grants for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass),
Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land
acquisition for Lift Station 1, Castroville-Water Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and
Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system upgrades and improvements, and Castroville
Landmark Sign at Highway 183. MNS Engineers is working on all these projects for the Castroville
CSD - General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board on the following projects:

The Washington Bypass Sewer Project — General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he is still working
on acquiring the easements needed for this project, which must be completed before grant funding for
construction will be available, Although there is no written agreement yet, the State has assured him that
Castroville CSD will receive the $3.5 million grant once the environmental review is completed. MNS
Engineers is managing the environmental review and permitting for this project. At a prior meeting, per
Nick Panofsky, P.E. with MNS Engineers, stated once environmental and land acquisition is completed,
MNS Engineers will complete the application for the next phase and will also update the engineering
report submitted with the grant application. CEQA compliance is complete. Permits are required due to
jurisdictional wetlands in agricultural ditches. Two permits are required from Federal Agencies. MNS is
coordinating with Rincon to obtain these permits. Mentioned at a prior meeting, MNS Engineers sent a
letter along with the encroachment permit application to Caltrans regarding notification to perform
construction for a new 24" sewer bypass in the community of Castroville in unincorporated Monterey
County, California-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project. Castroville CSD will construct
approximately 1,350 linear feet of 24” trunk sewer bypass from the intersection of Washington St. and
Merritt St., then across the undeveloped areas and beneath Route 1 to the Monterey One Water station
pump located at the south end of Watsonville Road. Approximately 450 feet of the proposed sewer line
will be in the Caltrans right-of-way. Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5 million grant for this project and
the State is saying Castroville CSD is good to go for this grant once the environmental review is
completed. Castroville CSD approved the environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this project,
which is complete. State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set aside for small, disadvantaged
communities, “The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water Funding Program.” The proposal for
Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line
Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to
Castroville CSD. The Board approved at the December 19, 2023, board meeting MNS Engineers
proposals for Professional Engineering Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory
Permitting Support ($19,622) and Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition
($81,610) total $101,232.

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project — General Manager Eric Tynan reminded
the Board that last month LAFCO approved the annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-012-014
to the Castroville Community Services with Resolution No. 23-10. This land acquisition is for Lift Station
1. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing,
which should be completed by February 2024 now that LAFCO has approved the annexation. Upon
completion of the land acquisition, the coastal development permit application will be submitted for
approval. The CWSRF Project Status Report for this project number C-06-8370-110 for the 3™ quarter
reporting period can be viewed on pages 45-48 of this board packet. This report provides a progress-to-
date overview and a summary of work completed to date. Construction Grant Application for CWSRF is
part of the grant. Grant application in process and MNS to research if current costs over the planning
grant amount can be reimbursed by the CWSRF grant. Furthermore, California Coastal Commission is
requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Lake and Streambed Alteration (LSA} notification for work on
the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which MNS/Rincon are preparing an amendment to add this work to the
Project Scope. Also discussed prior, General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline
under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative declaration and without the bike bridge being built
by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on their own and build under the existing structure a 4”
pipeline, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary and Harbor. For this project, MNS is
to prepare a construction application following the 60% completion. The Board had approved a proposal
with MNS Engineers to provide professional engineering services for the Moss Landing Wastewater
08



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

System Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021. General Manager Eric Tynan had previously approved
Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional $14,520 for the arborist and at the December 19, 2023,
board meeting the Board approved Amendment No. 2 for $59,104 as costs have increased due to plans
specifications changing due to the County not building the bridge noted above.

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank — General Manager Eric Tynan and the Board
agreed this topic was already discussed under new business. At a prior meeting, he reminded the Board
that MNS is not doing the design of Well #6, Pueblo is. The Board approved grant writing services, fee
proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects,
not to exceed $29,415. Construction funding is pending to move the project forward. The hydrogeologic
approach was discussed with Mike Burke the hydrologist with Pueblo who will advance the well contract
documents to nearly bid ready, to be finalized and advertised upon securing project construction funding.
In addition, MNS has substantial funds remaining in the budget ($60k), which MNS will review if these
remaining funds can be used for applying for construction funding for the project. The 30% design has
been completed as of May 2022. The 60% design has been completed on the application for the
construction. The District is still working on getting grant funds for the construction of the deep well and
CEQA is complete.

The Overhead Sign at Highway 183: Per General Manager Eric Tynan he reported to the Board that
the anticipated next steps submitted by Caltrans for completion of this project can be viewed on page 49
of this board packet. General Manager Eric Tynan stated that he added the timeline for completion dates
in order to try to keep this project moving forward. Today Castroville CSD reviewed and will be returning
the signed Amended Cooperative Agreement fo Caltrans. The delay for this project is now the
foundation. Corby with Caitrans recommended Castroville CSD contact Penhall to do the coring work to
assess the depth and condition of the foundation. On December 13, 2023, he emailed Penhall with the
permit and specifications for the coring work for this project and is still waiting to hear back from them.
President Cosme Padilla stated that he had a meeting with Supervisor Church a month ago and asked
him to assist with getting this project moving. The Board concurred that Castroville CSD needs to keep
putting pressure on Caltrans to complete this project. This project was started in 2019 and it was to be
completed by July 2023. The Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance Agreement
with Galtrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic control plan
and a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state. MNS will
be managing the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the
Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue
working with Signs By Van and draft the Project Management Professional (PMP), contract,
encroachment permit. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28
February 2, 2023, a check for $17,580 May 24, 2023, and a check for $9,461.25 September 12, 2023.
The original placement of the post will remain in the same spot as long as Castroville CSD Engineers
say it is safe. Previously, Caltrans was telling Signs By Van where to put them and the locations that
they want has a lot of underground utilities.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

09



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 18, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

CLOSED SESSION: At 5.44 p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.
CONFRENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8

Property Location: APN: 030-141-022-000 and 030-141-023-000, Southwest corner of Merritt
Street and Washington Street, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Property Owner.  Salvador Alvarez and Hermilinda Alvarez
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

Property Location: APN: 133-143-016-000, Highway 1 at Washington Road, Castroville, CA

Negotiating Parties: Castroville CSD and Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Property Owner: Vegetable Ranches, LLC
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable): The board will reconvene into open
session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action taken during the closed session. At 5:55
p.m. the Board returned to Open Session. There was no action taken as General Manager Eric Tynan

continues to discuss property easement negotiation on the two above listed property locations on behalf
of Castroville CSD.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.,

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting ~ Vice President Ron Stefani stated that they
discussed how M1W rate payer fee charges will be put on the property tax bill in 2024/2025.
However, the City of Salinas is pushing to opt out of this process. The County has also set up a
payment method where these fees can be made monthly to ease the burden on some of the
ratepayers. Castroville CSD agreed to have the fees put on the tax roll. In other news, there have
been some board member changes, a new board member for Del Rey Oaks.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Vice
President Ron Stefani reported that the models by Montgomery & Associates for the SVBGSA 2070
Groundwater Level Change in 180-Foot Aquifer Model Layer, 2070 Groundwater Level Change in 400-
Foot Aquifer Model Layer, Projected Seawater Intrusion and Projected Chloride Concentrations have
already been discussed and can be seen on pages 20-22 of this board packet.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None to report at this time.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

10



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
January 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports - Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — December 2023. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the foliowing roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING; 1 Directors: Oania

There being no further business, a motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James Cochran to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, MacMillan, Cochran and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

11



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560
January 31, 2024

NOAA Office for Coastal Management
2234 South Hobson Avenue
Charleston, SC 29405-2413

Re: Letter of Support for the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project, NOAA Climate Resilience Regional Challenge Full Application
to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary Foundation

To NOAA Office for Coastal Management:

Dear sir or Madam,

I am writing on behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, which provides a Severely
Disadvantaged Community with water,sewer, storm drain, street lights and other services.
Castroville is located in Northern Monterey County in a fow lying coastal community of primarily
far workers.

Historically Castroville has experienced dramatic flooding of our downtown and residences
during high tide/heavy rain event, such events are too common and due to get worse unless
action is taken soon

Therefore, we are supportive of the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project proposal, to be submitted by the California Marine Sanctuary
Foundation. We believe that the proposed suite of activities will augment regional
collaboration, workforce development, and the implementation of high priority adaptation
actions to reduce impacts from three of the greatest climate risks to our region’s coastal areas:
sea level rise, river flooding, and wildfire.

Monterey Bay is the centerpiece of the Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary, and its
spectacular and productive ecosystem draws millions of visitors each year. The coastal
economy, however, is dominated by agriculture, and the coastal communities of Salinas,
Castroville, Pajaro, and Watsonville are home to low-income farmworkers and underserved
populations. These and other low-lying communities around the Bay have suffered in recent
decades from the impacts of catastrophic climate-driven events.

[
0o



The activities included in the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities project will help achieve our collective vision for climate adaptation in the
Monterey Bay region. The project will use nature-based solutions to address the region’s
highest priority flood and wildfire risks, while building enduring capacity through workforce
development, regional collaboration, and the establishment of a funding mechanism. The
proposal consists of the following four major activities:

Activity 1. Regional Climate Collaborative and Capacity Building

Activity 2. Workforce Development

Activity 3. Flood Risk Reduction: Increasing Adaptive Capacity for Fluvial Flooding, Sea Level
Rise, and Storm Surge

Activity 4. Wildfire Risk Reduction: Fuels Management, Prescribed Fire, and Cultural Burning

Castroville looks forward to being an active partner and assist in anyway possible

We are thrilled to participate with our colleagues in this exciting, collaborative effort to reduce
climate impacts on coastal communities in the Monterey Bay regional area. We wholly support
the vision and goals stated in the Regional Adaptation for Climate Resilience of Monterey Bay
Coastal Communities application, and urge your support. Thank you for this opportunity.

ﬁiynan

General Manager

13



Household use is a tiny fraction of California’s overall water supply, but the
state wants to spend billions of dollars to make a tiny reduction in that
already infinitesimal bit of water consumption.

By Dan Walters, Cal Matters

Stay up-to-date with free briefings on topics that matter to all Californians. Subscribe to
CalMatters today for nonprofit news in your inbox.

Hydrologists measure large amounts of water in acre-feet - an acre of water one-foot
deep, or 326,000 gallons.

In an average year, 200 million acre-feet of water falls an California as rain or snow. The
vast majority of it sinks into the ground or evaporates, but about a third of it finds its way
into rivers. Half of that will eventually flow into the Pacific Ocean.

That leaves approximately 35-40 million acre-feet for human use, with three-quarters
being applied to fields and orchards to support the state’s agricultural output, and the

remaining quarter - 9-10 million acre-feet - being used for household, commercial and
industrial purposes.

In other words, nearly 39 million Californians wind up using about 5% of the original
precipitation to water their lawns, bathe themselves, operate toilets and cook their food.

That number is important because it is such a tiny amount, even though the state’s
perennial household water conservation programs imply that taking fewer showers or
reducing lawn watering will somehow solve the state’s water problems.

The ludicrous nature of those propagandistic appeals is quite evident in the state Water
Resources Control Board's new plan to force local water agencies into cutting household
water use even more, no matter the multibillion-dollar cost, and with penalties if they fail
to meet quotas.

The water board says the plan, which was authorized by the Legislature in 2018, would
reduce household use by 440,000 acre-feet a year when fully implemented. That would be
about 5% of current use, which is only about 5% of average precipitation - scarcely a drop
in the bucket.

The plan is drawing some well-reasoned criticism from two independent observers, the
Legislative Analyst Office, an arm of the Legislature, and the Public Policy Institute of
California, the state’s premier think tank.

The LAQ, in a report to the Legislature, said the plan “will create challenges for water
suppliers in several key ways, in many cases without compelling justifications.”

In essence, the LAO said, local water agencies would have to jump through the state’s
hoops by spending billions of doltars for a tiny reduction in overall water use that could
have an adverse impact on low-income families.

ot



The PPIC is similarly skeptical, summarizing the plan as “very high cost for little benefit.”
PPIC fellows David Mitchell and Ellen Hanak also pointed out its effects on low-income
communities and the difficulty it would impose on local governments’ programs to plant
and maintain trees as a shield against hot summer weather.

California does indeed have a water supply problem, mostly because its political leaders
for decades have failed to expand the state’s water infrastructure that had been built
during the mid-20th century.

Household use is not the problem. It cannot be because it is such a tiny part of the overall
water picture and actually has declined, in relative terms, as the state’s population reached
40 million, more than twice what it was when the last major water works were
constructed.

The major mismatch of demand and supply occurs in the two largest categories of water
use, agriculture and the environment. Agricultural water agencies and environmental
groups have been jousting for decades in the Legislature, in Congress, in courts and in
regulatory agencies such as the water board over how much water farmers can draw and
how much should remain in rivers to protect habitat for fish and other wildlife.

That's the issue that must be resolved by reallocating existing supplies, building new
storage and/or creating new supplies, such as desalination of seawater. Spending billions
of dollars to save a few gallons of household water is just an expensive exercise in virtue-
signaling that accomplishes virtually nothing.

jd



By lesse Vad, 51V Water

State staff revealed it will be well into 2025 before all of the “inadequate” groundwater
subbasins will start probationary hearings.

The state Water Resources Control Board held a meeting on Tuesday where staff discussed
the tentative schedule and heard from water agencies and members of the public.

The Water Board is the enforcement arm under the Sustainable Groundwater Management
Act.

Another state agency, the Department of Water Resources has been tasked with guiding
groundwater agencies over the last five or more years to come up with plans to bring
critically over pumped aquifers back into balance by 2040.

Six valley subbasins including the Tulare Lake, Delta-Mendota, Chowchilla, Kaweah, Tule
and Kern failed to meet the state's requirements in those plans,

All six of those valley regions submitted plans with a variety of problems, according to the
state, including poor minimum groundwater levels, lack of protection for domestic wells,
unaddressed subsidence, or land sinking, and an overall lack of coordination among
groundwater agencies within the subbasins.

That means the Water Board could end up taking control of those subbasins and
implementing its own pumping plans and fees. The first step in that process is a hearing to
determine whether failed subbasins will be put on probationary status.

Tulare Lake’s hearing is first, scheduled for April 16, 2024. The Tule subbasin hearing will
be in September 2024 and Kaweah in November 2024. Kern’s hearing will be in January,

2025, Delta-Mendota in the first quarter of 2025 and Chowchilla in the second quarter of
2025.

The timeline is, “not nearly as ambitious,” as originally hoped, admitted E. Joaquin
Esquivel, chair of the Water Board, at the meeting. But it's more realistic, he added.

“While we understand the need to balance thoughtful stakeholder engagement with
setting timelines, we continue to ask the board to set provisionary hearings as soon as
possible,” said Nataly Escobedo Garcia, policy coordinator for nonprofit Leadership Counsel
for Justice and Accountability, at Tuesday's meeting. “The subbasins have now had at least
three years to create plans that protect all users and uses of groundwater and have
continued to fail to do so. They cannot be given additional time to submit inadequate
plans that will continue to atlow multiple small water systems to be dewatered.”



Despite the lengthy timeline, some water managers pleaded with the board for more time
to fix groundwater plans.

“Being first up, Tulare Lake doesn't have the extended time allowed to the other
subbasins,” said Deanna Jackson, executive director for the Tri County Water GSA which
has land in both Tulare Lake and Tule subbasins, during Tuesday's meeting. “And it's my
hope that the board will consider this at the probationary hearing and allow the time
necessary for the review of the revised plan before a decision on probation is reached.”

The Tulare Lake plan will be resubmitted to the state by March, Jackson told S)V Water in a
later interview. She hopes the revised plan will prevent the subbasin from being put on
probation which would erode confidence in stakeholders, she said.

Another cause for concern at the meeting was the “good actor” provision in the state’s
groundwater law.

The provision may allow for specific groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) within
failed subbasins to be exempt from probation and state intervention if those particular
GSAs are in compliance with sustainability goals.

Water board members questioned state staff about this provision for further clarification,

but staff were tight lipped about the specifics and seemed unsure of exactly how the good
actor provision would work.

“Are we seeing fotks splinter off from their GSA to create their own GSA so as to be able to
qualify for the good actor clause because they are are judged unto themselves?” asked
Esquivel at the meeting.

State staff said there are some agencies doing this and that staff are concerned about
coordination between so many GSAs.

That has been the case in Kern County, where most members of the Kern Groundwater
Authority have left to form their own GSAs or coalesce in regional groups. Those agencies
are now meeting through an informal “coordination committee” outside of the Authority.

The authority, once the subbasin’s largest groundwater agency, recently acknowledged it is
taking a smaller role in groundwater planning, mostly to administer state grants and work
with lands outside of water district boundaries.

SV Water is a nonprofit, independent online news publication covering water in the San
Joaquin Valley. Lois Henry is the CEQ/Editor of SIV Water. She can be reached at
lois.henry@sjvwater.org. The website is www.sjvwater.org.



SKIP TO CONTENTSKIP TO SITE INDEX
Section Navigation
SEARCH

UBSCRIBE FOR $1/WEEK

UNCHARTED WATERS

Strawberry Case Study: What if Farmers Had
to Pay for Water?

With aquifers nationwide in dangerous decline, one part of
California has tried essentially taxing groundwater. New
research shows it's working.

Coral Davenport reported in the Pajaro Valley, meeting farmers, regulators and
C.E.O.s and visiting oceanfront strawberry fields. Photographs by Nathan Weyland.
Dec. 29, 2023

The strawberry, blackberry and raspberry fields of the Pajaro Valley stretch for 10 miles
along the coast of California’s Monterey Bay, jeweled with fruit from April through early
December. The valley's 30,000 acres of farmland are also ruffled with emerald lettuces,

brussels sprouts and varieties of kale, bringing in roughly $1 billion in revenue to the
region each year.

All that abundance doesn’t come cheap.

While American farmers elsewhere have watered their crops by freely pumping the
groundwater beneath their land, growers in Pajaro must pay hefty fees for irrigation water
— making it one of the most expensive places to grow food in the country, if not the world.
The cost: Up to $400 per acre-foot, a standard measurement equal to water covering one
acre, one foot deep. The fees bring in $12 million a year, which is used to recycle, restore
and conserve the region’s groundwater.

The Pajaro Valley’s unusual system — essentially a tax on water — was born of a berry-
growing disaster some 40 years ago that forced farmers to act. Today, as the nation faces a
spreading crisis of dwindling groundwater, stemming from a combination of climate
change, agricultural overpumping and other issues, some experts say the Pajaro Valley is a
case study in how to save the vital resource.

“What they are doing is cutting edge,” said Felicia Marcus, a former chair of the California
State Water Resources Control Board and now a fellow at Stanford University’s Water in
the West Program. While a few other regions have imposed fees on groundwater for
farming, Pajaro Valley has been one of the most aggressive and effective. “They are way
ahead of the curve,” she said.

Experts from as far away as China and Egypt are traveling to the valley to study the system.
But replicating it elsewhere could face major challenges. For one thing, “People don't like

18



taxes,” said Nicholas Brozovic, an agricultural economist at the University of Nebraska.
“There’s nothing mysterious about that.”

New research on the program revealed a direct connection between paying for the
groundwater and conserving it: A 20 percent increase in the price of groundwater has
resulted in a 20 percent decrease in the extraction of groundwater.

Water can’t be free anywhere,” said Soren Bjorn of Driscoll’s, the berry giant.

Driscoll’s headquarters in the heart of California berry country.

One reason experts see Pajaro as a model: Despite the high price of water, agriculture in the
region is thriving. It is the headquarters of major brands, including Driscoll’s, the world’s
largest berry supplier, and Martinelli's, which grows most of the apples for its sparkling
cider in the Pajaro Valley.

Soren Bjorn, a senior executive at Driscoll’s who in January will become the chief executive,
said in an interview that he “absolutely” sees the region as a model of water pricing that
could be replicated in water-stressed regions from Texas to Portugal. “Water can’t be free
anywhere, because you can’t run a sustainable water supply without pricing it,” he said.
“That would apply to the globe."

Yet, if the Pajaro Valley experiment were to be replicated across the country, it could
trigger changes across the economy that affect both farmers and shoppers, resulting in
higher prices at the grocery store while forcing farmers to abandon low-cost commodity
crops that are needed for animal feed and other purposes, such as textiles.

While corporate growers of premium products like berries, which are shipped to the
shelves of major chains like Whole Foods, Safeway and Trader Joe’s, can absorb the price of
Pajaro’s water, there is no way farmers of commaodity crops like cotton, alfalfa and
soybeans can make the economics work, said David Sanford, the agricultural commissioner
of the Santa Cruz County, which includes the Pajaro Valley.

In the years since the price on water was imposed, growers of those crops either shifted to
high-priced berries and lettuces, or simply left the region for cheaper pastures.

“There’s a big public-policy argument for pricing groundwater,” said Louis Preonas, an
agricultural economist at the University of Maryland. “But if you were to try something this
across the country, it would mean farmers would shift away from growing crops like corn,

or leave agriculture altogether. Any way you cut it, it would likely raise food prices. But the
alternative is running out of water.”

A New York Times investigation this year found that many of the aquifers that supply 90
percent of the nation's drinking-water systems are being severely depleted by a

combination of climate change and overpumping by farmers, industrial users, cities and
others.

198



For many of the nation’s farming regions, the day of reckoning with the loss of
groundwater is fast approaching. In the Pajaro Valley, it came 40 years ago.

With its loamy, sandy soil and cool nighttime breezes, the Monterey coast is an ideal
climate for strawberries. But in the 1980s, disaster struck. Growers over pumped the
coastal groundwater, allowing saltwater from the Pacific Ocean to seep in below their
fields, up through the roots of the berry crop.

“You could see the yellow leaves, the discoloration, the stunted growth,” recalled Dick
Peixoto, whose family has farmed here since 1920.

Faced with an economic disaster, Mr. Peixoto and other growers formed a local water

agency with two goals: preserve the groundwater and prevent the state from taking
control.

The Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency, still locally run today, got to work. Its first
project was installing meters to measure how much groundwater growers were using. [n
1993, it started charging farmers a modest fee of $30 per acre-foot to cover the cost of
managing and reading the meters.

The water agency hired hydrologists and other consultants, who concluded that the aquifer
was severely overdrawn and could be lost entirely to saltwater. In response the agency
built a $6 million project to capture and divert excess rainwater from a creek near the
ocean and pump it into a storage basin, where it percolates into underground wells and is
eventually used for irrigation.

Next came a $20 million water recycling plant, which cleans approximately five million
gallons of sewage each day and sends it through a network of purple pipes to farm fields.
The purple signals that the water inside is recycled.

Now the agency is building an $80 million system to capture and store more rainwater to
be used for irrigation. Some of the cost the agency's projects has been covered by federal
grants and loans, with the rest from the groundwater pricing system, said Brian Lockwood,
who has been the general manager of the Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency for 18
years.

“These projects are millions of dollars, and without this source of revenue they could never
come to be,” he said.

As the ambitions of the water agency increased, so did the price of the water. [t is
scheduled to reach $500 per acre-foot by 2025.

In the early years, farmers chafed under the rate increases. “The pricing was really difficuit,
when the water used to be, you know, free,” said Thomas Broz, who has farmed about 75
acres in Pajaro since 1996,

Eventually, a group of growers challenged the water agency in court and were able to drive
down the prices for a few years, and even forced the agency to refund about $12 million to
farmers between 2008 and 2011.



But then, from 2012 to 2017, California was struck by its worst drought in recorded

history, parching farmland and devastating the rural economy. Growers across the state,
particularly in the Central Valley, reached a deal with the state to sharply restrict their
water use and fallow their fields.

In the Pajaro Valley, water became more expensive, but at least it was still flowing. To save
money many Pajaro farmers invested in precision irrigation technology to distribute
carefully measured water exactly where it was needed. Gone were the days of sprinklers
that drenched fields indiscriminately.

In the midst of the drought, the then-governor of California, Jerry Brown, signed a law
requiring every part of the state to devise a plan to conserve groundwater. Miles Reiter, the
outgoing chief executive of Driscoll’s, spoke in support of the law.

Suddenly, Pajaro was a model.

“Now, we're seen as these pioneers who showed the way,” said Mr. Lockwood. “We get calls
from all over the state. How did you get this going? How do get the growers to agree to it?”
He partly credits local control of the resources, saying, “This is better than the county or the
state coming and taking control. And by now, this is something that's solid, it’s been tried,
it's survived lawsuits.”

The last time the agency raised rates, in 2021, there was almost no resistance from
growers, said Amy Newell, who chairs the Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency Board
of Directors.

Mr. Broz, who paid $20,000 last year for water, said he has come around to accepting the
system.

“The farmer has very little flexibility to build in the cost of water, so it means we have to
price it into our product — it means we basically can’t be as competitive,” said Mr. Broz,
who grows lettuces, berries, apples, and other vegetables. “But the pricing has allowed us
to put in place the kind of measures that will help us have a sustainable system for the long
term, if we want to keep the resource.”

In the central California valley’s Westlands water district, where many farmers fought the
groundwater-management law, the board of directors will soon vote on a plan that would
allow growers to pay for credits to use groundwater above a certain allocation. They could
buy and sell the credits, starting at about $200 a credit. A handful of other water districts in
California are implementing similar measures.

Many farmers worry about the beginning of such a trend.

“The concern is that any kind of pricing scheme or market based mechanism that tries to
manage or distribute this resource is likely to privilege a certain kind of producer — a
multinational corporation — at the expense of small-scale independent farmers,” said
Jordan Treakle, program coordinator for the National Family Farm Coalition.

And in some parts of the country, pricing groundwater could spell an end to current crops
altogether. For example, some experts said that could be the case for producers of Texas

2



cotton, a commodity crop that relies aimost entirely on groundwater from the depleting
Ogallala aquifer.

Mr. Bjorn of Driscoll’s said Americans should be ready to face just that outcome.
“We can’t get away with producing something for which the resources do not exist,” he
said. “We would be fooling ourselves to keep growing low-value crops in places in the

desert.”

“Overcoming the hump of the politics is the hardest part,” Mr. Bjorn said. “After that it’s just
managing the resource.”

NCHARTED WATER

A series on the causes and consequences of disappearing water.

America s Using Up Its Groundwater Like There's No Tomorrow

22



Rapid declines are most common in aquifers under croplands in drier regions,
including California, the most extensive analysis of groundwater trends so far
shows.

By Liz Gross, Inside Climate News

This article originally appeared on Inside Climate News, a nonprofit, independent news
organization that covers climate, energy and the environment. It is republished with permission.
Sign up for their newsletter here.

Groundwater supplies are dwindling in aquifers around the world, a groundbreaking new
study found, with the rates of decline accelerating over the past four decades in nearly a
third of aquifers studied.

Many agricultural centers face an uncertain future as a warming climate threatens water
availability around the world. Groundwater has long acted as a climate buffer, providing a
source of freshwater for communities with unreliable rainfall. But human activity has
unleashed a feedback loop that is placing this crucial resource at risk: decades of
uncontrolled combustion of fossil fuels has caused more frequent and severe droughts,
which in turn has led to increased reliance on groundwater.

In California, growers treated underground aquifers as unlimited sources of water until the
state finally started to regulate groundwater a decade ago. By then, unfettered pumping
had already left more than 20 of the state’s groundwater basins—lifelines for many
community drinking water systems—“critically overdrafted.”

The new research, reported Wednesday in the journal Nature, shows that California is
hardly alone in failing to safeguard a critical resource.

Declines were most prevalent, and dropping fastest, in drier regions with extensive
agriculture, an international team led by researchers at the University of California, Santa
Barbara, and ETH Zurich found by analyzing satellite data in combination with individual
monitoring wells in more than 40 countries. Irrigation accounts for about 70 percent of
global groundwater withdrawals, and the researchers found that rapidly declining
groundwater levels were “virtually absent” in uncultivated lands.

Still, the news is not all bad. Long-term groundwater losses are “neither universal nor
inevitable,” the team notes.

“Rapid and accelerating groundwater declines are, unfortunately, widespread globally,”
said Scott Jasechko, a water resources expert at U.C. Santa Barbara who co-led the study.
“But we also find cases where declining groundwater trends have been reversed following
clever interventions.”

In nearly half of the cases reviewed, groundwater levels that had been declining either
slowed (20 percent), reversed their decline (16 percent) or rose (13 percent). Reversals
were largely a result of implementing policies or regulations that turned to alternative
sources like recycled water or diverted river flows, used tiered or higher fees for water "oy 3



consumption or intentionally replenished, or recharged, aquifers with water from other
sources,

The research builds on previous work by Jasechko and Debra Perrone, a U.C. Santa Barbara
water sustainability expert who also contributed to the Nature paper. In the earlier

study, published in Science, they analyzed the depth of nearly 40 million groundwater
wells that supply households and farms around the world. They found that millions of
wells were so shallow—penetrating just 5 meters, or 16.4 feet, into the groundwater—they
could run dry with even modest drops in groundwater.

“We're already seeing clear evidence of wells running dry impacting communities and
families in California’s southern Central Valley,” said Jasechko, referring to one of the
richest agricultural regions in the world.

One motivation for this project, he said, was to put the California groundwater declines
into a broader global context. So the pair joined other leading water experts to get a
handle on changes in groundwater levels over time by reviewing measurements taken at
wells used anly for monitoring.

They started with some 300 million water level measurements from 1.5 million monitoring
wells and determined aquifer boundaries from previous studies. But to detect a trend, they
needed a minimum of two measurements during the 21st century, separated by at least
eight years. That left them with 170,000 wells in nearly 1,700 aquifers worldwide—the
largest dataset ever compiled at such a local scale.

The analysis shows that rapid groundwater level declines of a half a meter per year (about
1.6 feet) are widespread, Jasechko said. “And what that means practically, in places where
wells are no more than five meters below the water table, is that those wells would run
dry within the next decade if groundwater levels continue to decline at half-a-meter per
year.

They also found that rates of groundwater level declines in some areas in the southern
portion of the Central Valley and the adjacent Cuyama Valley are among the highest in the
world, Jasechko said.

Aquifers in India also showed serious declines, along with less studied regions, including
an agriculturat center in Iran, the West Qazvin plain.

“They've done a really nice job of pulling together a lot of disparate data sources to shine
a light on this issue,” said Ellen Hanak, a senior fellow with the nonprofit Public Policy
Institute of California's Water Policy Center who was not involved in the research.

The study provides insights at a local level that are going to be really helpful for folks
looking at groundwater issues in many different parts of the world, Hanak said.

GAPS AND OPPORTUNITIES



Previous studies have looked at groundwater depletion on a global scale, but they relied
on satellite or modeling data, which doesn't reveal real-world conditions at the local level.
Jasechko'’s team also used satellite data to glean insights into sites that lacked data on
individual wells, drawing on satellites deployed as part of a NASA-German collaboration
called the Gravity Recovery and Climate Experiment, or GRACE, mission. Because
fluctuations in water levels can affect gravity, scientists can use satellites that detect
changes in Earth’s gravity to track large-scale underground water dynamics.

Accelerating Groundwater Declines

Graphs show how declining groundwater levels at six monitoring wells around the world went
into a nosedive at the turn of the 21st century.

Near Plainview, California Near Garden City, Kansas Near Takestan, Iran
(36.146°N, 119.117°W) (37.937°N, 110.940°W) {36.033°N. 79.708'W)
g0 B0 2 0
I, L &
@
g€ g g
g 5 5
2 2 ¥
S 40- o 40+ 9 100
= £ £
a 8 a
a T T 8 T T a : T
1580 2000 2020 1980 .- 2000 2020 1980 _.-" 2000
Measurement date Measurement date Measurement date
'f. .,.-":
._,..-"" __.-'"'
it .‘_,-*
Kaweah Basiri "E"f IHigh Pla WSt O e it
eah Basine, ~Central High Plains o/
(Central California) !JKhanmarza Plain
i o, Barind Tract
; ‘(Bengoal Basin)
/ :
Chacabuco-Po!paJ’coAqu!fe; i 5
4 H
Near Polpaico, Chile - Near Dowmakan, Iran Near Malbanda, Bangladesh
(33.152°5, 70.900°W)} {31.548°N,51.137°E) {24.68°N, 88.53°E)
— 07 0 .0
g g £
T T ©
& E g
8 & [
e g g
H 40 S 50+ o 154
s = £
& < g
Q T y o v 7 a T
1980 2000 2020 1980 2000 2020 1980 2000
Measurement date Measurement date Measurement date

SOURCE: fasechko et al, Nature Inside Chm

25



The study covers about three-quarters of global groundwater withdrawals, including all
the significant removals, with India, Pakistan and the United States among the biggest,
MacAllister said. But there are significant gaps in China, which is a “massive user of
groundwater,” he said. “And then there are really large gaps in Africa, where | think
groundwater is going to be crucial in the future for climate resilience and response to
drought, and also in South America.”

That said, he added, “this type of global analysis hasn't really been done before.”

Data were either inaccessible or missing from some countries, said Richard Taylor, a
professor of hydrology at University College London who contributed to the new study. But
there is also quite a bit of information in some places he visits often, he said, like tropical
Africa. It just doesn't exist in the form they needed for the study.

Having data over a longer time frame has the advantage of allowing scientists to
understand how groundwater responds to both climate change and human use, said
Taylor, who specializes in ensuring access to drinking and irrigation water in low-income
tropical countries.

And in many places where information from individual wells wasn't available, evidence
from satellite observations and modeling studies suggests that groundwater declines may
be even more widespread than the team could confirm,

“I think one promising pathway for future research would be to bring together the
strengths of the satellite-based technologies like GRACE and the strengths of the locally
relevant groundwater level observations that we are reporting on here,” said Jasechko.

Unlike satellite-based observations, information from monitoring wells is linked to
individual aquifers, said Taylor. That means people can take action because they now have
information on precise locations. It also shows that the detail matters, he said. “One of the

surprises for us is that you have side-by-side aquifer systems that are depleting and that
are recovered.”

That raises the question of why one aquifer system—which consists of one or more
connected aquifers—would be draining and one recovering in places with similar
agriculture, climate and geology, Taylor said. “Equipped with that kind of information, it

becomes a little less doomsday-ish and a little bit more, hey, we can do something about
this.”

REVERSING DECLINES

Roughly half the world’s people, including about 145 million Americans, get their drinking
water from groundwater.

Groundwater offers a level of resilience that you don't get with surface water, MacAllister
said. “As we have climate change, and increasing drought and extreme rainfall, surface
water responds almost immediately, whereas groundwater is buffered from that.”



Groundwater hasn't yet been developed as a resource in many parts of the world but is
clearly needed, he said, pointing to East Africa, which is dealing with a six-year drought.

And though the new study provides a bleak picture of the precarious state of a resource
that billions of people depend on, MacAllister said, it's important to recognize places
where solutions have turned things around.

A region in Saudi Arabia, for example, appeared to stem the speed of its losses with
policies that reduced agricultural demand. The Abbas-e Sharghi basin in Iran managed to
reverse declines toward the end of last century by diverting water from a nearby dam,
while Tucson, Arizona, reversed declines with aquifer recharge projects that replenish
groundwater by putting water from other sources into basins, where it seeps back into the
aquifer.

Learning from these types of measures will become increasingly important as agricultural
areas see changes in water availability, especially in regions destined for more frequent
and more severe droughts.

“We found that in more than 80 percent of the places where groundwater declines
accelerated, there was a reduction in total precipitation over the last 40 years,” Jasechko
said. This relationship, he added, “is hinting at a connection between climate variability
and groundwater level change.”

Changes in precipitation can exacerbate demands on groundwater.

Say a farmer typically irrigated crops with surface water fed by snowpack that melted from
April to August, Taylor explained. Then a shift in precipitation from snow to rain not only
reduced snowpack but changed the volume and delivery of its meltwater so that all the
water is gone by May.

As a result, downstream farmers who previously relied on surface water for irrigation are
now using groundwater in June instead of September, Taylor said. “It creates a kind of
greater dependency on the groundwater resources as your source of irrigation.”

It also raises the question of crop selection, he said. “Why are we raising very water-
intensive crops in an area that hasn’t got much water?"

Taylor points to an inspiring success story in west central Bangladesh, one of the country's
poorest regions with the most severe groundwater depletion. They were able to replenish
their groundwater by switching from rice to wheat along with an aquifer recharge scheme,
he said.

He acknowledges that it's a challenge to tell people to stop growing crops their livelihood
depends on. But if growers in a region that was the fourth-largest producer of rice in the
world can change, it offers lessons for growers in places like California, he said.

For Hanak of the Public Policy Institute of California, the study raises the question: what
do the trends the authors found portend? In some places, it will be possible to find water
to use as substitute supplies or to replenish aquifers, she said, and in some places it won't.

b



The challenge is likely to be greatest in agricultural regions where a changing climate is
reducing availability.

“There will be a reckoning one way or another,” Hanak said. That might come through
management rules that reduce allocations or through water levels dropping so low that it
becomes too expensive to keep pumping.

Jasechko hopes the study inspires scientists, policymakers and groundwater managers to
act on the findings.

“Groundwater is one of our best buffers against climate variability and change in the

future,” said Jasechko. “Managing it wisely is in our best interest, given the inherent
uncertainties of what comes next.”



CAL
MATTERS

A

California’s legislative advisors today lambasted the state’s
ambitious proposal to requlate urban water conservation, calling the measures costly and
difficult to achieve, “in many cases without compelling justifications.”

The proposed rules, unveiled in August, call for more than 400 cities and other water
suppliers serving about 95% of Californians to meet conservation targets beginning in
2025.

The state Legislative Analyst's Office suggested significant changes to the State Water
Resources Control Board's proposal, warning that the regulations would set “such stringent
standards for outdoor use that suppliers will not have much ‘wiggle room’ in complying.”
They also warn that the added costs will ultimately be borne by customers.

“Whether the benefits of the new rules ultimately will outweigh the costs is unclear,” the
report says. “These doubts are particularly worrisome given we find that suppliers will face
notable challenges complying with these requirements.”

The report recommended that lawmakers direct state regulators to “make several of the
proposed requirements less stringent (such as the residential outdoor standard), consider
how to target state funding to assist lower-income customers, and extend some of the
deadlines for suppliers to ensure they can actually achieve the framework’s goals.”

Water board officials were not immediately available to comment.

Heather Cooley, director of research at the Pacific Institute, a global water think tank, said
conservation and efficiency are the cheapest, fastest ways to meet California’s water needs
as climate change renders supplies more variable and uncertain.

“We have to take real action to ensure we can provide safe, clean, reliable water for
California communities,” she said. “Retrofitting and taking out old devices, transforming
our landscapes, all of those things have a cost. But it’s far less than developing new
sources of supply.”

Mandated by a package of 2018 laws, the intent of the rules is to make conservation “a
way of life” in California. The rules, which are two years behind schedule, are expected to
be adopted by the water board this summer before taking effect in October.



The rules don't target individuals or businesses, instead setting individualized conservation
targets for urban water agencies across the state based on goals for indoor and outdoor
water use, leaks and other factors.

By 2035, water providers will collectively need to reduce water use by 14% . The savings

would be enough to supply about 1.2 million homes every year, or about 1% of the state’s
total water use.

The report called this amount “modest,” noting that “the agricultural sector uses about four
times as much water as the urban sector.”

Water agencies and city officials warned state regulators last fall that complying would be
costly — roughly $13.5 billion from 2025 to 2040 for rebates and other efforts to cut
residential use. The benefits are anticipated to reach about $15.6 billion, in large part
because suppliers and customers will buy less water.

The Legislative Analyst's report noted that an assessment by a consulting firm
commissioned by a water supplier raised questions about those calculations. They noted
that customers — particularly low-income households — would likely bear the brunt of
rates increased to cover the costs.

“Even if benefits outweigh costs in the long run, whether they merit the amount of work
and costs to implement the requirements as currently proposed is uncertain,” the report
said.

Jay Lund, vice-director of the Center for Watershed Sciences at the University of California,
Davis, called the report “an unusually frank assessment.”

“Although there is good room for further conservation, this additional State effort seems
like it is probably not needed, or at least, need not be as stringent and complicated as it
seems. It has been asked, ‘Is this juice worth the squeeze?™ he told CalMatters in an email.

During the last three-year severe drought, which ended last year, the Newsom
administration set voluntary conservation goals that were largely ineffective. Californians
used only about 6% less water from July 2021 through the end of last year compared to
2020, far less than Gov. Gavin Newsom’s 15% goal.

Some areas, especially in hot, inland areas of the state, will require more stringent
conservation than others under the proposed rules. Inland and eastern California will be
required to cut back the most, with the biggest cuts, up to 34%, needed in desert areas,
followed by the Tulare Lake region.

Even in the North Coast area, which as a whole is not expected to need to cut back at all
to meet the 2035 targets, two large suppliers serving more than 1.6 million customers will
nevertheless need to reduce their water use by a quarter.

But increasing conservation in the places that need it most will seem a bargain when
inevitable longer and drier droughts occur, said Felicia Marcus, former chair of the water
board and now a visiting fellow at Stanford University's Water in the West Program.

30



“The goal is both to make each locality more resilient to the nightmare curvebatls climate
change is throwing at us, and to do it in a way that integrates efficiency first and foremost
as the most cost and carbon effective measure in the long run,” Marcus said.

Sonja Patek, the principal fiscal and policy analyst who authored the report, said the office
isn't saying to abandon the conservation regulations, it's just recommending changes to
make them more feasible.

“Water conservation is one of the important components of the state’s overall water
management strategy ... The state needs to reduce reliance on overdrafted groundwater
basins,” she said. “Our concern is that if these regulations were adopted as written, it could
lead to a scenario where compliance is not feasible for some water suppliers, so the state
might not achieve its ultimate goals.

Assemblymember Laura Friedman, a Democrat from Burbank and an author of the original
legislation, said the report “raises some valid concerns with the rulemaking process thus
far, however, | have faith in the water board to do its due diligence in implementing the
standards that were passed.”

31



ul} @] |

uonerodion e3ueul4 YASD

Aouiny uswabeuep sty 1ouisiq (Bedg
uofeossy sPWSI] [epads elwaeD

JBupE B3UBYYY SIOUISIC (B80S BRLGKED Pl Y

JSUEPS MMM

8Jyo Ze12'v26’LL8

P1856 VD ‘oWsWweldes

00Z aKng 1@ang 1 ZLLL

VONEIDOSSY SoWsI [eRadS eluojled

odsigQ sin ueg Ul $Z0z 'L — p Aenigag
35Us13Judy) AWspedy diysiapeaT 10IAsIq [Bi3ads ¢Z0z el Joj snuior

10jBUINIO0D) JuBludojans(] [BUOISS8)0ld
g lejjuuse

[puayaam 1eald e aaey ‘suonsanb Aue yum no
yoeaJ 0] 3]B)ISAY },UOP puy ‘pusie 0} 3%l PINOM OUM ISOY] JO S3LBU 3y YHm |1ewa siy) o3 Ajdau Aiduns “Jayo [e1dads siy) jo adejueape aye) 03 1] pINOM NoA J|

“313( S|IeIAP SIUAIBJUOI ||Ny IS ISE|d ‘BulpuaNe U) PIISIA)U| 3UcAUR 0}
uonensiSal padwod 120 0] I} PINOM I “AJUO XIBJ} dPUBNIe BLIL-)SIY Y] 3q pInoMm siy) "ods)qQ SIN ues uj £ — p Aleniqad a3ualajuo) Awapedy diysiapeal
115K |eidads Suiwoddn Jno Suipuane uy pasalaiul aq IYSiW oym 51030341p 10 / pue Juswadeuew [3A3] Jaddn awos aaey IS NoA 1By MOUY SN 13 3)|aYd1Y

‘Bujusowt pooo

J3y0 uoflens|Fay aouasauo) vl 1P3gns
<JalrepsI@Uual[ayaii> UBAOION 3[|aYdlY (<Iau epsi@diaeylel> oulddod |aeyoey ‘<jau Epso@yuedaul> Suiwway uedap 99




SDL A 2024 Registration Form
Special District Leadership Academy Conference

{Use one form per registrant)

Three Ways to Register
* Register online by visiting the SOLA Conference website at sdla.csda net.
= Fax number: 916-520-2465. All faxed registration forms must include credit card payment. ‘
» Mail: CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814. Please include registration form
and payment. Checks should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association. EARLY. BIRD

Not sure if you are a member?
Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a member. DISCOUNT!
To leam more about the many benefits of CSDA membership, contact Member Services Director
Cassandra Strawn at membership@csda.net or call toli-free at the number listed above.

| Name/Title:

i O First-time Attendee O BReturning Attendee

E District

! Address
City: State Zip:
Phone Fax
O Member O Non-member Email

Emergency Contact - Name & Phone.
| WHICH CONFERENCE WILL YOU BE ATTENDING?

O FEBRUARY 4-7, 2024 - SAN LUIS OBISPO O APRIL 14 -17,2024 - SAN DIEGD O NOVEMBER 3 -6, 2024 - SAN RAFAEL
EARLY BIRD DISCQUNT: JANUARY 11, 2024 EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT: MAREH 19, 2024 EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT: QCTOBER 13, 2024
{ O CSDA Member §720 O CsDA Member $720 ‘ 0O CSDA Member S720 ‘
O Non-membar $1,080 J Non-member $1.080 O Nor-member $1.080
{ AFTER JANUARY 11 AFTER MARCH 19 AFTER OCTOBER 13
{ O CSDA Member §775 0O C£3DA Member $775 O CSDA Member §775
} 1 Non-member $1,160 O Non-mamber $1,160 0O Non-member $1,160

| SEND MORE - SAVE MORE! -- SPEEIAL DISCOQUNTED PRICING!
ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT

ADDITIONAL ATTENDEE FROM THE SAME DISTRICT

BEFORE EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT AFTER EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT
0O CSDA Member $440 0O £50A Member §540
O Non-member $135 O Non-member £820

Payment

[ Check O Visa 0O MasterCard 3 Discover O American Exprass

Acct. Name: Acct. Number:

Expiration Date: Cve: Authorized Signature

Speeil Necds (imcludimg Dictary, all special dietary needs mist be sudicatedd in advance of condcrence
O Vegetarian O Other:

Consent to Use Photographic images: Registration and atterwlance at, or participation in, CSDA megting and ather activities constifutes n agreement by the registrant to CSDA's use and distribution
{both now and in the future} of the registrant or attendee’s image or voice in photographs, videctapes, electronic reproductions, and audiotapes of such events and activities

Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy: CSDA is dedicated to a harassment-free event experience for everyore. Our Anti-Discrimination and Harassment Policy can be found ender
“CSEA Transparency™ at www csda nel/aboul-cadafwho-we-are.

33



SPaING Fc NFERENCE & EXPO
SACRAMENTO | MAY7 9"2024

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

TUES s/7/24

8:00AM - 9:15AM
AGRICULTURE COMMITTEE

8:30AM - 12:00 PM
ACWA JPIA SEMINARS

9.30AM - 10:45 AM
GROUNDWATER COMMITTEE

11:00-12:15 PM
WATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
ENERGY COMMITTEE

12:15PM - 1:30 PM
COMMITTEE NETWORKING LUNCH

12:30 PM - 1:30 PM
OUTREACH TASK FORCE

1:45 PM - 3:00 PM
FINANCE COMMITTEE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE
WATER QUALITY COMMITTEE

3:15 PM - 4:45 PM
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
FEDERAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

5:00 PM - 6:30 PM

WELCOME RECEPTION
{N THE EXHIBIT HALL

Qualify for contining education credit

Questions: Email events!
Online Registration De

ACWA.COm

ine. April 19

WED s5isi2a

7:30AM - 8:30 AM
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

§:30 AM - 10:00 AM
WELCOME KEYNOTE/MAIN STAGE

10:30 AM - 11:45 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS [

12:00 PM-1:30 PM

CONNECT IN THE EXHIBIT HALL
NETWORKING LUNCHEON
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

SOLUTION SPOTLIGHTS
* Member Case Study, Assodate Service, Demo

1:30PM - 2:15PM
WATER TALK / MAIN STAGE

2:30PM - 3:30 PM
PROGRAM SESSIONS (3

3:45PM - 5:00 PM
REGION 1-10 MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

5:00PM - 6:00 PM
ACWA RECEPTION [N THE EXHIBIT HALL

2024

THUR 5/9/2a

7.00 AM - B:00 AM
WELLNESS ACTIVITY

7:30 AM-11:00AM
CONNECT IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

7:30AM - 9:00 AM
CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
IN THE EXHIBIT HALL

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
SOLUTION SPOTLIGHTS

9:15AM - 10:15 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS &}

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
PROGRAM SESSIONS )

11:45AM - 1:15PM
KEYNOTE & AWARDS/MAIN STAGE

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM
CLOSING NETWORKING LUNCHEON

Last Updated: 1/23/24

Designated Recorded Programs 18D

All conferenci Brograms ar ﬂ[‘ﬂ_i 0
change without notice.




ACWA 2024 Spring Conference & Expo
May 7 - 9, 2024 | Sacramento, CA

REGISTER ONLINE
Register online by April 19, 2024 at www.acwa.com to take advantage of the advance pricing.

?__—
O % REGISTER ON SOMEONE'S BEHALF

Select from a list of people affiliated with your company in your account. If the registrant is not listed, you will need to
create a Portal profile for the registrant through the ACWA website before registering.

GROUP SAVINGS! Register 5 individuals from the same organization, receive a 6th registration free!
(Subject to terms and conditions.) Contact Teresa Taylor at TeresaT@acwa.com for more information befare registering.

. D A o OYP ® AD A )
NEAD 4119574

ADVANTAGE = STANDARD ;imfm;_e_:i STANDARD

g o

Full Conference Registration
Includes access to Tuesday ACWA Committee meetings, all ACWA conference programs,
ACWA meal functions*®, ACWA Exhibit Hall, ACWA hosted receptions and access to on-

demand designated conference recordings after the live conference. *ACWA mea! functions
include: Wednesday Continental Breakfasi, Wednesday Networking Lunch, Thursday Continental
Breakfast and Thursday Closing Lunch

i
B~ h
$840 $1,260 | $870 | $1,290

Tuesday Committee Meetings Only (complimentary - must register to attend)
Includes Tuesday Committee Box Lunch. Committee meetings are not recorded. Virtual $0 $0 $0 %0
participation is not available.

One-Day Conference Registration

Wednesday, May 8: Includes access to all Wednesday ACWA conference programs,
Tue. ACWA Welcome Reception in the Exhibit Hall, Wed. ACWA Reception in the Exhibit
Hall, Wed. ACWA Continental Breakfast and Wed. ACWA Netwarking Lunch. On-demand
designated conference recordings are NOT included.

|
Thursday, May 9: Includes access to all Thursday ACWA conference programs, Thur. ACWA I |

$490 $735 $520 $765

Continental Breakfast and Thur. ACWA Closing Lunch. On-demand designated conference
recordings are NOT included.

Guest Conference Registration . 5 i

Guest registration is not available to anyene with a professional reason to attend. $130 | $130 $130 $130
Includes access to ACWA hosted receptions. -

PRE-ORDER: On-Demand Designated Conference Recordings Only _ |
Includes on-demand access to designated conference recordings after the live conference. | '
Video recordings wifl anly be avaitable for the Main Stage presentations. All other designated $240 = $360 $240 |
educational programs will onfy have audio recordings on-demand and PDFs of presentations made |

available. See preliminary agenda for details. i Ii ‘

$360

HOTEL INFORMATION

You must be registered for the ACWA conference in order to receive hotel reservation information and conference special room
rates. Confarence special rates are available February 1 - April 15, based on availability.

HOTEL & ROOM RATES IMPORTANT DATES

Hyatt Regency Sacramento $225 per night™ iresort fee waived) The conference hotel room block opens on February 1, 2024.

Sheraton Grand Sacramento $226 per night* (ieson e waived) Deadline for group rate is April 15, 2024.

* Plus applicable state/local taxes & fees For those registering for conference priar te February 1, information
on how to reserve your hotel room will be provided via e-mail on

HEALTH & SAFETY February 1.

Please check ACWA's conference page HERE for current

F; istering f f X
health & safety information. or those registering for conference from February 1 to April 15, your

confirmation e-malil will include the information on how to reserve your

hotel room and an opportunity to receive the conferance special hotel
rates.

QUESTIONS? Contact events@acwa.com Conference terms and conditions available at acwa.com in the event section.



(5# 113M) Jeaur)—— SHTIEIM—%— b TIIM==m= T TIIMe@  ZH TITM e
0oct-
; 1 s = ] 3 ed 1 s _ i I 5 _ .
[ A - . L EE
! _. “ 1
: “ A A . : 0'001-
il 1 | 7 _ﬂ — _ _ | “ — ‘_ -
b | 1 i 1 1 | | i 1 | | 1
| f 1 i |
| | | | | | _u
| VL] L ERNEEANGE NN HANEE .
: BERET NER BERR & IFIGMMEEAE Bl T HEREE A
B | | | m | _ “ i | M
L] , _ L 1] Ll L LN |
L AV E AR
1 R e ) 4 { | L 5
| T.x \ | : RN T\ { ood L4
i vl m . i AN ,_ _ HHNE
d | i . _ ! m 1 4
SNEL ARy a ! | | HERE
: u_ _ | | ‘ E
1T R A i - W] oo
2 . ﬁ * bat / m L . ] = X y :
| u m_ w \ | | {
8 1 d ALy L i _. 1 J 1 1 i ~_.. * .
al ” SARRRRRRER .~ | WHR YEAAE * J o0
_ q _ _ | | ! _ . _
e | ! ﬁ _ | _
| | 1 | ] u
13AIT VIS
00
ZZNVT 129NV LZNVE 02 9NV 0ZNVI 6L 9NV BLNVF 8L ONY 81 NP

VE NV S EED 0V e CENVE

2z Onv

¥202-8102 STIAIT T1aM ITIAOYLSYO

36



0

Salinas ValleyBasin

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE:  January 11, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: 6.3

SUBJECT: Fee Study Update Scope
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the scope of work and process for Fee Study Update.
BACKGROUND:

On June 29, 2023, the Board adopted Resolutions 2023-07 through 2023-14 sctting the Groundwater
Sustainability Fees for FY 2024,

In the process of developing the fees, several items of concern (Items) were raised that were summarized in
the memorandum prepared by Hansford Economic Consulting (HEC), “Tiered Fee Approach Analysis for
FY 2024, June 20, 2023.

On June 29, 2023, the Board approved an agreement amendment with Hansford Economic Consulting for
scoping and initial data gathering/investigation for topics that were brought up during the FY 2024 fee
development.

On September 14, 2023, the Board directed staff to schedule a joint meeting of the Board of Directors and
Advisory Committee for receiving input on the regulatory fee study update scope of work, to identify
potential sources of funding in the FY 2024 budget for the scope of the regulatory fee study update, and to
present the proposed budget adjustments at the October Board meeting in anticipation that decisions will be
madc about the regulatory fee study Items priorities at the joint meeting.

On Octaber 19, 2023, the joint meeting of the Board and Advisory Committee was held, and many other
stakeholders also attended this meeting. Catherine Hansford, HEC, gave a presentation encompassing each
of the Items, allowing all in attendance to engage in a thorough discussion on the merits of each Item. Upon
conclusion of the discussion, staff were directed to conduct a survey to obtain input from the committee and
board members that would be used for finalizing the scope of the Fee Study Update.

On December 7, 2023, the Advisory Committee received the survey results and made a recommendation to
the Board to include all items in the high and medium ranking groups in the scope of the Fee Study Update,
structuring the work to support efficient time management with available operating budget funds.

DISCUSSION:

Staff circulated the survey on October 31 to all Advisory Committec members and to alt Board members,
requesting the responses by November 10. That deadline was subsequently extended to November 17.

37



Response was submitted by 14 primary and 8 alternate members of the Advisory Committee and by 9
primary and 5 alternate Board members.

Two questions in the survey were:
I. Rank items in the order of importance/urgency to be addressed in the upcoming fee study.
2. Identify items, if any, (from the bottom ranking group) that do not warrant to be included in the
scope for the fee study in this cycle.

The following table presents the summary results with Items grouped into three groupings: high, medium
and low based on the aggregate (average) ranking along with the percentage of participants who identified
the low-ranking items not warranted to be included in the scope at this time.

AC Primary AC Primary + Alternate
High Extraction based fee High Straddled parcels
High Straddled parcels High Extraction based fee
High Import/Export High Import/Export
Medium Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio Medium  Multi-year fee cycle
Medium  Multi-year fee cycle Medium  Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio
Medium De-minimis user fee Medium  De-minimis user fee
Low Prescriptive water rights (36% - do not include) Low Prescriptive water rights {45% - dni)
Low Arroyo Seco MA fee (36% - do not include) Low Arroyo Seco MA fee (36% - dni)
Low Low income discounts {50% - do not include) Low Low income discounts {59% - dni)
BOD Primary BOD Primary + Alternate
High Import/Expart High Import/Export
High Straddled parcels High Straddled parcels
High Multi-year fee cycle High Extraction based fee
Medium  Extraction based fee Medium Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio
Medium  Tier 1 based on SB pumping ratio Medium  Multi-year fee cycle
Medium  De-minimis user fee Medium De-minimis user fee
Low Prescriptive water rights (33% - dni) Low Prescriptive water rights {29% - dni)
Low Low income discounts (33% - dni) Low Low income discounts (36% - dni)
Low Arroyo Seco MA fee (44% - dni) Low Arroyo Seco MA fee (50% - dni)

Staff desires for the Board to make a determination on which items to include in the scope of the Fee Study
Update, provide input for the timing/phasing of the work, and direct the General Manager to proceed with
executing the agreement with Hansford Economic Consulting. The goal is to complete the Fee Study
Update by December 2024, so that findings can be thoroughly discussed, and any desired changes
incorporated into the fiscal year 2026 regulatory fees.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The estimated cost of services for addressing all items, conducting broad outreach, preparing status
report(s), and supporting implementation of the fees by Hansford Economic Consulting is $160,000. Funds

38



in the amount of 340,000 are appropriated in the FY 2024 budget and staff will work with HEC to develop a
scope of work and schedule that is supported by this year’s and next year’s budgets.

CEQA DETERMINATION:
Not applicable
ATTACHMENT(S):

None

PREPARED BY:
Piret Harmon, General Manager

39



&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT FEBRUARY 20, 2024

% Regulatory Compliance

Ooo0Do

CoCooDOo

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Submitted State mandated Drought Resiliency Program

Initiated EPA mandated Lead pipe inventory& Replacement (LPIR)

Completed certification of State mandated Continuation of Existing Regulatory
Coverage Statewide Sanitary Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ
All routine samples coliform samples negative for January 2024

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Completed Bacteriological sampling plan for 2024

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 12/6/2023
Regulatory documentation for Castroville, Moss Landing & Moro Cojo— “No Spili
Report” to SWRCB for January 2024

< Current Projects

OooQao

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review/replace/relocate or abandon District assets for CalTrans improvements
on Merritt St

Collaborate with the SVGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $6.8 million
Submitted 11/10/2023

Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Resolve PG&E pedestal replacement issues @ Blackie & OceanMist PKWY

Zone 1-Castroville Sewer Operations, Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations,
Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

40



< Completed Projects

R Ry

oCoooooao

Completed LAFCO annexation of small lot at Struve Rd for the MLRP

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

30% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from
distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank- Design Build will take
it to 100%

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Bivd

Review proposals for new/existing projects in 2023/2024

Consider projects for CIP 2024/2029

Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve flooding and I & I issues on Struve Rd
Met with Supervisor Church re: resolve deteriorated fencing on Overpass
Located old water connections for replacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Review/amend/Approve CalTrans Co-op agreement for Historical Overhead Sign
Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Upcoming Projects

ccooooo0oO0Co

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control re: illegal connections in Castroville

Initiate community collaboration with NMCUSD & Student Ambassadors
Review proposals for new projects in 2023/2024 & 2024/2025 budget
Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

Initiate grant proposals & permitting for Deep Well 6

Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

OooDOo

[ v Ry

D

Community Water Center re; Grant assistance
Special District Leadership training- Pres. Padilla, VICE Pres. Stefani & GM Tynan
Met with house speaker Robert Rivas re: ADU’s- Cosme & Eric
Met with aide to Congressman Panetta re: unmandated requirement of Lead
Line Replacement Program
Paui Tran re: consider providing contracted Services for Castroville Oaks
180'-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee- Ron & Eric
Vince Ferrante & Rachelle - new Ca. Special District Assoc. Rep
Kate McKenna re: LAFCO & Latent powers / Community Outreach
Met Sarah Hargrave (SVGWBGSA) re: DAC engagement with
SVGWB-GSA
Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:
1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,
2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass
3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

foa
e



% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training & Board meeting
Water Solutions Group

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Castroville Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- Grant assistance

Monterey 1 Water Community Outreach assistance
180-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meeting

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

o ooopbocooocoQO

*+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

a Install “*For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
a Design & find funding for new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
January 2024

Emergencies:

6™ Lift Station 1 and 2 — Power Outage (JR on call).
13 11199 Poole St. — Water Leak.

Maintenance:

o Lift Station 3 - Install Low Level Float.

« Lift Station 4 - Install New Traffic Plates.

o Well 5 — Tank “A” and “B" Backwashed.

« Lift Station 1 & 2 - Test Generator with new Level Float.
* Well 2 - Troubleshoot Chlorinator {Bad Sensor).

* Well 2 - Booster 1 Impeller Replaced.

» 10329 Seymor, Middle School — Meter Guts Replaced.

+ 2012 Chevy, 2017 Dodge, and 2017, 2018 Toyota Trucks — Oil Change.

» Assist Conte’s — Portable Generator.

* Moro Cojo - Pump # 2 Pulled to Inspect.

* 11061 McDougall St. — Inspect Sewer Lateral.

* 11481 Main St. — Inspect New Sewer Lateral.

* Del Monte Av. - Fix Pothole from Old Leak.

* Inspect Storage Tanks.

» Assist Front Desk.

 Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records. (75)
o Lift Station 1 ~ Installed Temporary Metal Roof.

¢ Clean Storm Drains.



Weekly

Rounds - Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)

Water Valve Boxes ~ Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs for Lift Stations and Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Work Orders:

7 Day Disconnect Notice - 19
Final Bill Read Meter - 7
Investigate - 1

Turn On Service - 3

Padlock Srvc, No Tenant - 2

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 32



|Castroville Community Services District

Percant Water Loss

Monthly & Yaary
w;u#s SiteGZIWeII sneG S:Nall SlteG4:NeIl Totals Totals B Unccanntan
Manth al, al. al. al, Water Pumpad | Water Sold Water %
S ——
Th Lamh g Hyoram 5000 FD 2h Scitner
g-Jan-23| 3sB1953| 3879000 0| 8824000 16284953 14146946| 573224 9.61%
2% Lamha Hydram 5TOR. FD} 2k Softrer
9-Feb-23| 5797885| 6782000 ol 4146000 16725895 14522831| 580796 = 9.70%
Tk Laash g Hycrarn 40 10 2% Softner
9-Mar-23| 4266573] 4372000 0 6663000 15301573] 13392386 95000 x 11.86%
28 Lotk s Hycrant 84k 7T 2% Softner
10-Apr-23| 4628641 4716000 o| 8025000 17369641 15068094] 149245 12.39%
Hydrant meters 148K, Jettng 4 Flughing:
10-May-23| 4965248| 4831000 ol 9502000 19308248|  16871088| 181234 ‘e vomisn FOM s 12.08%
Hyrant metars 228K Jecng AFiushing
9-Jun-23| 4408928 4343000 0| 13558000 22307928 19418671| 325664 Lo 10 FO Semer 11.45%
T s TN L oy Ty
148 Lmaky Hydrant 430k, F3 26 Sciftrer
10-Jul-23| 4820471 4531000 0| 13970000 23321471 20524468] 672380 x 9.11%
10k Loak s Hydrand 40 FO 2k Sofvver
10-Aug-23] 4819912| 5168000 0| 15081000 25068912 21745961 265213 = 12.20%
15k Lamh g Hyrand 1054, FD 2k Scftner
11-Sep-23| 4234326 4392000 0| 15081000 23707326| 21619564 202070 = 7.57%
TR Ty e
15k Loake Hyrme 105k, FD 2k Softner
10-Oct-23| 3239607| 3891000 0| 15451000 22581607  19453385| 181655 m 13.05%
Ryl s TR ety LT hrarong
Ak Loah s Hycrwrs @7k O 24 Saftner
9-Nov-23| 3931482| 4014000 0| 14286000 22231482 19549855| 238000 10.99%
A2k Lo Hydr it 050 FT1 Th Softrer
11-Dec-23| 3075125 3983000 0| 122586000 20214125 17837399| 100000 = 11.26%
Tk -Lmah y, Hyarat 206 FO 2 Saltner
10-Jan-24| 3446900] 3432000 0| 9525000 16403900 14105926| 52236 = 13.69%
Average 11.28%
O PRSI e
1B.00% i — : - . — i - -
| ' |
| | | ]
14.00% + i |2 | ] _ .. 13.65%
! | 13.05% |
12.39% l | |
12.00% .

10.00% — 2B1%
Ir r
8.00%
6.00%
4.00% -

2.00% -

0.00% -

9~Jan-23 9-Feb-23 9-Mar-23 10-Apr-23 10-May-23 8-Jun-23 10-Jul-23 10-Aug-2311-5ep-23 10-Oct-23 9-Nov-23 11-Dec-23 10-Jan-

+

24 Average




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2024

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/20243

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

+» LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

DY



+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/20243

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 1,052 feet

< OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted * no-spill” report to SWRCB on 2-2-2024
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris



D
11000MaroCojo
11000Wood
11100MoroCoje
11100Wood
11200MoroCojo
11200Wood
11300DelMonte
11300Geil
11300Koestor
CD24.1<MH24
11300Main MH21<21.1
(11300Pa|mer
£023.1<MH23
11300Wood-6in
11300Wood/8
11325DelMonte
11350DelMonte
11374DelMonte
11375DelMonte
11400California
11400DelMonte
11400Geil
11400Jackson
11400Main
114110elMonte Alley
114500elMonte
11450Geil
11500California
11500Castro
11500Jackson
11550Califarnia

Castroville
) JANUARY 2024 JETTING

Material
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay

6" Clay
6" Clay

6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay

6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay
10" Clay
10" Clay
6" Clay
10" Clay

TOTAL

Length
250
100
365
220
330
358
115
280

346
400

589
191
210
155
220

65

63
399
415
339
287
380
280
325
333
183
463
465
284

8415

Street

Mero Cojo St.
Wood 5t.
Mero Cojo St.
Waood 5t.
Mero Cojo St.
Wood 5t.

Del Monte Ave.

Geil St.

Koester 5t.
Main St.

Palmer St.

Wood 5t.

Del Mante Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave.
Del Monte Ave,

California St.

Del Monte Ave.

Geil 5t.
Jackson St.
Main St.

Del Monte Ave,
Del Monte Ave.

Geil St.
California 5t.
Castro 5t.
Jackson 5t.
Califarnia St.

/

\ s,
Downstream MH
MH 22,9

MH 22.2

MH 22.1

MH 25.1

MH 22

MH 25.8

MH 102

MH 21

ek

MH 24

MH 21

MH 23

MH 25.8
MH 25.8
MH 102
MH 23.4
MH 23.4
MH 23.3
MH 221
MH23.1
MH 23

MH 22.1
MH 21.1
MH 233
MH 23.2
MH 24

MH 22.2
MH 25.8
MH 25.1
MH 223

2/2/2024

Upstream Ml
co228
02211
MH 22.9
C025.11
MH 22.1

MH 25.1

C0 103

MH 22

C0241
MH 21.1

c0231
MH25.6
MH25.6
MH 23.4
MH 23.3

MH 23.1
MH 22.2
MH 23.2
MH 24

€0 22.10
MH 21.2

0232
MH 25
MH 22.3
MH 26
MH 25.3
MH 22.4

48



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2
MONTHLY O&M REPORT
JANUARY 2024

“» LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

<+ LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024



e

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

a
Q
m]
[m]

o

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to MH 71.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to MR #75
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71to MH #74.2
Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #71 to MH #72

Total jetted approx.1052 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

u|

oDCcooOooO0oO

]
O

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site

Submitted SWRCB-"no-spill“2/2/2024

Consulted with CalAm re: possible Oak Hills sewer tie-in
Located old water meters with CHISPA

Performed inspection of all storm drains in December 5 2023
Open space mowing completed April-May 2023

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

50



Moro Cojo
JANUARY 2024 JETTING 2/2/2024

H"'--\_
_o-—"'---'-ﬂ-'—--'-
.-""-FF-F- --F--F
p
’/
I"H.
!
ry \
. \
\
.\\\
&
v
3 R AN =
Downstream
D Material Length  Street MH Upstream MH
PSM SDR35

Cortez Ln 6" 135 Cortez Ln. MH 72 co72.1
Esperanza/Field 8" PVC 185 EsperanzaCir MH74 MH 75
Esperanza/field2 8" PVC 152 EsperanzaCir MH71 MH 74
Viva Ln/2 8" PVC 440 Vivaln MH 72 MH 73
Viva Ln/3 8" PVC 140 Vivaln MH 71 MH 72

TOTAL 1052 5 l



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

JANUARY 2024

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

<* LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024



* LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

U]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

>
...

L)
.'.

+
0..

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/4/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station1/11/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/18/2024

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 1/25/2024

JETTING ACTIVITIES

Q
a
a
a

a

Jetted sewer iines btwn MH #20 to-MH #21
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #41
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #42 to-MH #43

Total jetted approx. 1000 feet

OTHER MATTERS

Q
a

o]

a

]
0

Replaced traffic plates on Station 4 & station 1 due to severe damage
Finalizing construction grant application for $7.5 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2023 and November 2023

Submitted “no spill” to CIWQS 1-2-2024

Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road

Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Q
Q
Q

Video sewer line on causeway next to Whole Enchilada
Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains

53



Moss Landing
JANUARY 2024 JETTING

2/4/2024

)
vy
P s, 2k
// g WP MHO MFs— &
STRUVE RD
GIBERSON RD
- D Diameter  Material Length  Street Downstream MH
MH10>C010.2 8in £#SM SDR35 8" 412  Struve Rd. MH10 ML
MH10>MH9 8in PSM SDR35 8" 424  StruveRd. MHI ML
MH3>MH2 8in PSM SDR35 8" 350 Struve Rd. MH2 ML
MH4>MH3 8in PSM SDR35 8" 350 Struve Rd. MH3 ML
TOTAL 1536

HICHWAY 1

‘Upstream MH

C0102 ML
MH10 ML
MH3 ML
MH4 ML

54



zJo | abeg Aewwng - 8|qeAlaasY $IUN0IIY WJEE:L0°T_ V2ZOLR2Igm
Z0'8ER 098 {ag 21E'eLS) ableyd A9YYHOUNS 5

BE'GSL'PILS
[

£0°051'281%
£2'€69'81S
SE'GEL'GBLS

18°126'581%
£0'182'c818

£00SL'z8LS
91 1LE'EBLS

£009¥'281%
€0 09P'281$
£0'09v'281S$

£0'09F'2a1$
£9'64E'ZBLS
18°Z£6'868
88 62P'28%

Z8822'18%
asuejeqg

(cov66'28) abieyd aNN3yl4

(B2 1L22'e8) juswied vado €101
{02°cpS'Es) {(npasp vadQ uawded)ebieyd HALYM
{zo'1v3) {(pa1p vadQ uswied)abieyd I9YYHIUNS

{sr'o818) (upa17 uadQ wawihed)sbieyd INMIAHIL

BLLLL'ES payjddy uadg jej0)
2 0F9'cS WpauD uadg Juswied Y3 1vMm

yo'Iers upasn uadQ juewied INIIIHIL

palddy uedo

(o0"0LES) panddy usodaq jejolL
(cL'191%) npa1n uadQ HIA1LYM

(z8 8118} abieyd ¥ 1vm
2 : . - =% ”.._.umm..%zw&un

) ’ ’ oa.au. ) Aouanbujeq _ﬂo.w
00'0% Ayevad yaLvm
00'0% Ayeuad 3DUYHOYNS

0003 Ayeuag INIIYIL
. " kousnbuifed)

LZ'LET'LOLS S6°0LLLPS 92'0Z1'09% abieyn @10
0¥ 083 I 149N 00'BRY'E 0v'08% 000% abieyD ONdWD HILVM
8 Ir'ess ZEV'L 4Mand 00 696'088°1L £2°500'L¥S 65'9EPZPS afieyD Y¥31vm
EGZ05' 118 9€l 000 00’08 £6°205°11S abreyn 3DUYHIUNS

90°102'9% L 149N 00291’ ZE'GES vLG21'98 abieyd INITIYIS

0} papwiry

¥zozAE/L ubnosyy ¢Z0g/i/L wold
Alewuing - ajqeAI923Y SIUNOJDY

10141810 S3DIAUIS ALINNWINOD FTHAOULSVYD



Z Jo Z abeg Aewwng - ajqeAladay SUN0IDY WJEE:L0:T ¥L0Z/EiE

Lo
Lo
& [ ¢ [ ¢ L) ¢ ] L}
gL LE0'E5S :asuejeq Buisojn
00°061$ @94 J9pIO adIAIBS [B10)
8L°1E0'E5S 00'061% 234 12pI0Q SIJEG HILYM

EL 1918 punjay |ejop

8L P85S ELias Wpai uadO HILVM

Tpunset ]
(86°69¢'6Z1%) wawied |e10L
50°089'25% (18818} 894 JOpIQ F0IMBS HILYM
9¥°'898'25% {v5'1L¥0'SS) npa:3 uado YILYM
00'016'25% (0002%) 834 4SN H3I1LYM
00086258 (£a6119) sfieyd) ONIND HILYM

£8'6v0'8G$ (61'882'201%) absieyd YILVYM



Tg)
F 1 TE 3 z i E|
unpm 5
X
Aemo | o? \ o d ull
1dy B o 2d R & P & %ov
o » Ry o o o Q
Jepm ) & ) \ \ N ®
9e4 0 | T _ 0008
uepo | 00°000°01$
# . P i
260 & , 00°000°02¢$
- “
AOND _M | 00 ag.am.u._
| 1woo m 00 a%,avw
dagm oo.eco.om
_ 00°000°09%
bny o .
Inro
OV'SYE'EI8S OZ'06E'EHS 0LL0v'/$ €//29'028 86'8v2'SLI$ Z6°0LP'IELS E00612918 +G'690'EEES  SIEIOL
unp
Aepyy
idy
Jep
god
1Z'1ES'LOLE 90'L02'9% 6v8LO'LE  29°9/9'18  19°90L'0i$ LL'BE0'9LE Ev'668°L2$  8.069cv$  uer
12'8E0'2LLIE  SE'L029% 1E082'L$ 8891528 9209i'vi$ HO'026'LLS 9PLEE'ESS  16/29'9r§  98d
69'950°2L18 0/°102°9% ELSEV'I$  LZP9.'28  vOVIO'8L$ €L'GS0'6LE 6G26L'e2$ €8'G5H'OrE  AON
0STEL'OLLS GS002°9%8 LL6SK'IS 92'1L2'28  vS9ISZIS B86'9EL'6I$ 8L60L228 29.86'9v$ 190
£2'1¥0'E2I$ PGG61'98 626998  810S8'28 02095'8i$ 68201°02% 6/162'€28 vE1/9'05¢  deg
6E'89E'CZI$ VE'S6L'98 89'80/8  89698'S$S GL'19/'/1$ GL'868'61$ 86'8L1S'€2$  18SGLy'6ry  Bny
Z1'//8'6118 99b61°9%8 £08€9%  6/8/12% 85625818 95652'6L$ 00908'€28  550/Z'6v$ e
sjejog aullelH syIBd JUBWIUIBAOY)  jelnsnpul  jejasewiwioy  Juswiuedy Apwed ajbuls

pZ0Z-E202 UONEIIISSEID Ag dnuanay JaeM fenuuy



8

o
unro )
) 3 o
Aewo avo R\Y 6vo @0& 0/0
sdy e Kl 0d o ¥ o R o’
o ) R N ) ? &
Jep | ? B> \ N
go40O ﬂ : - 0
| - 000°002
L] - 000°00F
ssga — _ - 000009
£
AONO . - 000008
oo = - 000°000°L
000°002°L
deso 000°00%°1
bnyo
nrs
822'920°81 14294 vZ0°€81 pZg‘c9s veS' L0V 625820 22£'068°2 R NAA s|ejo
unp
Aepy
Jdy
Jep
qa4
618'G88°1 col’t 0ge've gos'ee GGEBLE £9e'rie 08z 'ese 192°168 uep
629'vee’e 9/1L°t ore'9e 01119 62292 99110y G861 ££5'886 29qg
219¢19¢ L6L°L 0se'er 65r'cs 666°€59 691 'St vy oLy Zrr0686 AON
020092 6eL'L cl8'vy 622°cs 9£/°0£9 605'95H c66°'L6€ £66'200't 20
91£0682 806 98r°/1 66£°G/ 219'8/9 G18'00G ore‘Lyy 9cZ'vLL L dsg
vigZ06'c 006 gLL'ot 806'tic 986°L+9 ser'ier 994°0Er LIv/LL L bny
gLe'ers'’e 898 8289 1096t 202229 cel'eor 222°Crl 08801 ‘L mr
sjejog auljal4 Syied  JUSWIUIBA0Y  jeyshpul  jeradeununor)  juswipedy Apwed aibuis

vZ0Z-£202 uoneaijisse|d Ag abesn Jalem jenuuy



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of December 31, 2023

&, CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Valuation Date 6/30/2021
Measurement Date 6/30/2021
Total OPEB Liability {TOL) $562,035
Valuation Assets $346,119
‘Net OPEB Liability (NOL) $215,916
Funded Status 62%

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) -

CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy Strategy 1
Discount Rate 6.75%
CERBT Account Summary
Initial contribution (06/29/2012) $25,805
Additional contributions $246,238
Disbursements $0
CERBT expenses ($2,033)
Investment earnings $135,482
Total assets $405,492
Annualized net rate of retum (06/29/2012-12/31/2023 = 11.51 years) 6.25%

Page 2 of 8



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

Cumulative Cumulative Endin
Fiscal Year Contributions Dishursements investment Gains | Cumulative Fees Assets 9
Losses
2006-07 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2007-08 50 $0 50 $0 $0
2008-09 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2009-10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2010-11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2011-12 $25,805 $0 $0 $0 $25,805
201213 §25,805 $0 §3,433 (862) $54,982
2013-14 $24,626 $0 $15,364 ($160) $91,441
2014-15 $24,626 $0 $15,516 (5263) $116,114
2015-16 $16,012 50 $17,438 (5366) $133,946
201617 $16,012 $0 $32,673 ($491) $165,068
2017-18 $19,000 50 $45,573 (5648) $196,811
2018-19 $19,000 $0 $59,598 (5823) $229,661
2019-20 $19,000 $0 $66,906 (§1,027) $255,766
2020-21 $19,000 $0 $138,584 ($1,283) $346,187
2021-22 $19,000 $0 $89,724 ($1,581) $316,028
2022-23 $44,157 $0 $111,174 ($1,871) $381,346

) $0 $0 §135,482 (§2,033) $405,492

12/31/2023

Page 3 of 8



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended November 30, 2023
NS C A A
e gyt $15608,785087 8.26% 021% 0.54% 493% 150% 595% @ 544% @ 4.86%
Benchmark 8.25% 0.16% 046% 467% 130% 571% 500% 447%
o ey 2 $1832069,717 | 7.79%  -0.08%  -028%  3.14% -051% 450% 440%  5.82%
Benchmrk 778% -0.08% -0.29% 299% -064% 442% 412% 557%
e ey Sy S745505400 | 7.24% 0.24% 077% 191% -1.50% 361% 361%  4.30%

Benchmark 7.24% -0.23% -0.78% 1.83% -1.59% 349% 3.34% 4.04%

CERBT Total $18,276,450,204

gyl §144209927  699% 0.44% 047% 438% 008% - - 301%
Benchmark 7.00% 040% 040% 4.14% -010% - - 28%
e ovetey 2, $47.109.342  588% 035% 0.09% 279% -196% - - 033%
Benchmark 587% 032% 002% 274% -207% - - 0.22%

Page 4 of 8



CERBT Portfolios

2022 Capitat Market Assumptions CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

Expected Retumn 6.0% 5.5% 5.0%

Risk 12.1% 9.9% 8.4%

CERBT Portfolio Details

CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classification Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3

MSCI All Country World 49% 23%
Global Equtty Index IMI (Net) +5% 15% 5%
' Bloomberg Long Liability 23% 41% 51%
Fixediincome Index +5% +5% +5%
Global Rea! Estate FTSE EPRA/NAREIT 20% 17% 14%
(REITS} Developed Index (Net) +5% +5% +5%
Treasury Infiation
v Bloomberg US TIPS 5% 5% 9%
Protected Securities Index, Series L +3% +3% +3%
(TIPS)

e S&P GSC! Total Retum 3% 3% 3%
Commodities Index +3% +3% £3%

/ 0% 0% 0%

Cash 91-Day Treasury Bill +2% +29 +9%

Page § of 8

)
9

&
e



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

o Total all-inclusive cost of participation

- Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees
- Separate trust funds

- Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future

~ Fee s applied daily to assets under management

o 10 basis points - CERBT
o 25 basis points - CEPPT

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2018

2019-2023

Page 6 of 8

2.00 basis points
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis points
10.00 basis points

10.00 basis poinis

25.00 basis points



629 Prefunding Program Employers
604 CERBT and 94 CEPPT
o State of California
1568 Cities or Towns
10 Counties
83 School Employers
32 Courts
345 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (103 Water, 37 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 27 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
o CERBT is the Plan

— Provides audited and compliant GASB 75 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)
— Published in January each year

CERBT FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2019-20
Available at
2020-21 https://www.calpers.ca.gov/cerbt
2021-22
2022-23 : January 2024

Page 7 of 8



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund Information?

__rere | TR IRERRNE-TE N vess | wosie |

Darren Lathrop

Lee Lo

Therese Luo

Danny Kaufman

Colleen Cain-
Herrback

Vic Anderson

Robert Sharp

Program E-mail Addresses Prefunding Programs Webpages

Outreach &
Support
Manager

Outreach &
Support Analyst

Outreach &
Support Analyst

Qutreach &
Support Analyst
Administration &

Reporting

Program Manager

Administration &

Reporting Manager

Assistant
Division Chief

Darren.Lathrop@calpers.ca.gov

Lee.Lo@calpers.ca.gov

Therese.Luo@calpers.ca.gov

Daniel. Kaufman@calpers.ca.qov.

Colleen.Cain-

Herback@calpers.ca.gov

Victor.Anderson@calpers.ca.qov

Roberi.Sha pers.ca.oov

CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal

CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal

CERBTACGOUNT@calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

Page B of 8

(916) 795-0751

(916) 795-4034

(916) 795-2983

(916) 795-8278

(916) 795-2474

(916) 795-3739

(916) 795-3878

(916) 291-0391

(916) 6124128

(916) 213-2879

(916) 440-3821

(916) 505-2506

(916) 281-8214

(916) 397-0756

www.calpers.ca.qov/CEPPT

www.calpers.ca.qoviCERBT

www.your-fundaccount.com/calpers

o



oL jo | abeg

62 FSE'BLL'S 81°L0S'GZ 98'996'2E L5 CE8'BYB cv /66'VEC 2£'950'9.6
ori66'vEE 000 000 000 2k L66'YES 000
05°999'ce 000 000 000 06°999'e2 00°0
61°08Y'¥E 000 000 000 61°08F'vE 000
£4°068'9/L 000 000 000 £2°058'8/1 000
06°6£5'9Y 000 000 000 000 06'6£5'9Y
Z0'991°LSL  BL°LOS'SZ 000 000 00'0 68'+99'G2 L
BL'10S'L g1'10s'2 000 000 000 000
0000081 00000'8L 000 000 00’0 000
68°'6€2'LE 000 000 000 00’0 68'6€2'LE
00'52t'88 000 000 000 000 00°G21'88
L2'2/2'6e8 000 gL'tz 000 000 £5°158'£08
96'2e6'svl 000 LE' 102’2 000 000 g9'122'9v1
00°//6'818 000 00°0 000 000 00°226'819
1861261 000 /9'612'6L 000 000 000
88'251'8¢€ 00°0 000 000 000 88°251°'8¢€
gl'8le'y 000 000 G/'8lg't 000 000
22'68E'76 000 000 22'68E'v6 000 000
£L°.¥8'L2 00°0 g89'6¥G'LL  SO'20E'S8L 000 000
£4°SEL'92 00’0 89°S¥S'LL  SO'065'vL 000 000
00°06E'L 000 000 00°068't 000 000
00°2Ht 000 000 002t 00°0 000
00'0l2 000 000 00°0Le 000 000
00'v85'gl 000 000 00'¥85'2L 000 000
EF'620'S 000 000 £¥'640'c 000 000
18Py 000 000 8PPy 000 000
BLvLL'ZLL 000 000 6LFLL'2LL 000 000
. R
el f Z auoz 1 suoz L auoz € auoyz 2 auoz
pundg A0y 3pacnse]  appaosnses  Bujpuer ssop L auoz
pund AcY) pungd 191Bp\ pun4 Jameg  pung Jamag

£202 ‘62 1aquadaq ybnoay | Ajnp
sse|9 Aq sso7 B Woid

191SI( S991A19S AJlunwiwoy) ajlIAolISED

O

awosy| [0 L

INNIATH (Buipue ssoyy) tomag |er0
paule3 jsalaju)
Soad uonejues MLIN
saxe) Apadold
INNIATY (Bugpue] Sso) semas
L0.tL Mied [1GOIN ? SHOWN S33) Jas(
ANN3A3H (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ jeloL
pauJeg )salsju) Z sUoZ
L0LEL# SIYBIN 19aa15-19a5-a0edg uadQ
LOZEZ# 1emag B ulelq WI0)S Saa} Jas(]
walojep py-saxe| Apadold
3INNIA3H (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuaaay (ajjinonsen) | auoz |ejog
pauses }saiaiuy]
xe] Apadoid walojep py
LOESL# SWBI 19a0S sy 1as()
LOESZ# uielq uLoyg sasy 1asn
anuaAay (sfj|A0JiSED) | PU0Z
wesn v doid WMHI HMa
pauJeg JuswWysaul-}salaju) Jajep
anuaaay 2SIy |B104
18y} - anuaaay "IsI|
safueyy aag dui)
sabiey9 4ASN
sabiey) 19suu033y
anuaaay "osIN
anuaaaly mo|pjoeg
uolejelsu| asiAIaS MaN
asiaIag JuespAH Aesodwa]
sajes Jajep) paialaf
awoou|
asuadxgz/ewoou| AleuipiQ

s|seg |enJasy
Pe/IL0RD
NV 62:01



0l jo z ebed

69°G6E"L 000 000 69'G6E°L 00’0 000
8t'60£'591 000 00°0 8¥'60E'S9L 000 000
oy'ged Q00 000 ¢i'ced Q00 000
9062 000 000 90°'6¢ 000 000
9E'€6S 000 000 9E'E6S 00’0 000
8.°6285°LL 00'0 00’0 mm.mmm. LL 000 000
,6'829'6 00’0 000 16'829'6 000 00’0
18°006'L 000 00°0 L8006 L 000 000
g8p'E8L'EL 00’0 00°0 8'ESL'EL 000 00°0
£0'562'S 000 000 £0'562'S 000 000
Sb'ge8’s 000 000 S'888‘/ 000 000
98'881'9/ 00°C 000 98'881L'9. 000 00°0
69 L1 000 000 65711 000 000
86289 000 000 86°289 000 000
=12 W] 000 000 cocy 00'0 000
1g'62L'tL 00°0 000 18'62L'L 000 000
82°626'E 000 000 82'626'C 000 00°0
] N8 42) 000 000 cl'L¥9 000 000
EV'152'69 00’0 000 £v'1G2'69 000 000
gL1gl'y 000 00°0 gL'I8L'y 000 000
8g8ce 000 000 BS'ge 000 00’0
oovLL'E 000 000 ooPbLL'E 000 000
00'stE 000 000 oo'sve 000 000
00" L¥¥ 000 000 00" v 000 000
055 000 000 #0215 000 000
L9t 000 000 LE9LY 000 000
gc'see 000 000 £2'5ae 000 000
jejo) 2 auoz L auoz L 8uoz € auozZ 2 auoz
pung aogy  ajiacises  3Ipaonses  Bupue ssop | auoz
pung Aot  pund JSIBM  pund lamag  pund Jamasg

12U1IS1I(] $92IA19S AJUNWILWOY) 3|[IAOIISEY)

£202 ‘62 4aqwiasaq ybnoay | Anp
sse|) Aq sso1 B Jjoud

1end

asuadx3z ajqowony

asuadx3g uopersaldag

asuadx3 saulq Ja)ep 2101
ulepy/Heday - saul JaleMm
saljddng - seuim Jajem

asueadx3g saul Jajep

asuadxg juelspiH jeloL
euajuepy Jeday - JuelpAy
satddng - juespiH

asuadxz ueipAH

asuadxg Jajapy |B104
soueuajuepeday - 819
sa|iddns - sa)ap

asuadx3 1312y

asuadx3 sajllg J|9M |B10L
asuadx3 JaUl0 - SAUS |IPM
ulep/ieday Jausyog/eunolyn
asuejuiey/ieday yuel
asueuajuiepysneday siojelauan
IS j19pm @ sduind 4o} sajddng
asueuaulepedsy dwng
3% D d-saliun

asuadx3 sais |19M

asuadxg suonesadg |elauay) €10
Bunsa| mojpjoeq
sasg Bunsa] Jajep
suoneaina) sioyesado
sauoyd lenjje)
sunojun siojesado
§j00) |lews
sa)iddng doys

asuadxg suopeladQ |esauay

58

asuadxg uonesadQ ta1epm
asuadxgy

s|seg |eniaay

v2/10/20
WY 62Z:0L



0L jo g abed

50’828 000 00’0 S0'8¢8 000 000
$S02t'0L 000 000 PG0er'0L 000 000
5.'8% 00°0 000 54°'85 00'0 00’0
0g'604 000 000 0E'604 00°0 000
05'v/S 00°0 000 05 ¥.LS 000 00’0
85 v66'Y 000 000 85 v66'P 000 000
80°G20°L o000 000 80°520'} 00°0 00°0
S6'6ce 000 00°C S6°'6c¢c 000 000
¢.'80c 000 000 ¢L'80¢ 00°0 00'0
£8°089 000 000 £8°089 000 00’0
te’066 000 000 ¥¢'066 000 000
9E°Lge'gl 000 00'0 9g°'129'2L 000 00’0
9E’129'gt 000 000 9g1e9'zk 000 000
g1'988'| 000 000 81°888°L 000 000
ve'vL 000 000 re'vL 000 00’0
BE'061 00°0 00’0 8E'061 00°0 00'C
29°020°tL 00°0 00’0 €9020'tL 00’0 00'C
te'e09 00’0 000 ¥2'e09 00’0 00'C
96'88¢2'8 00'0 00'0 95°'882'8 00’0 00'0
95'8eL'e 000 000 95'8EE’E 000 000
00°051 000 00’0 00'0S1 000 000
00°008'y 000 00’0 00'008'v Q00 co00
/6°199'0E€ 000 000 L6 L99'0EE 000 00°0
06°256°LS 00°0 00°0 om.wmhsm 000 000
000 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 oo'o
06'256'LS 000 00’0 06'256'2S 000 oo'0
000 00°0 000 000 000 000
000 00'C 00’0 000 000 000
68°'E69' L 00'C 00’0 68°'E69' ) 000 000
0¢'86¢ 00°0 000 0c'86¢ 000 000
fejo], g suoz | aucZ L auoZ £ auoz Z auoz
pung Aop ajjlaosisen  ajaonse) Buipue ssop | auoz
pPund ACH pundgJalEp pund 1smag  pung 1amag

£202 ‘62 Jequiada ybnoiyy | Ainp
sse|) Aq ssoT % Wjoid
1011S1g S321AI9S Ajlunwiwo) ajlaoansed

asueuajuiep/sieday 910 )]
sang diysiaquapy
s10j0aaq/Buluies | peuluss
Jeig/Bututes | /sieujwasg
soa4 jyueg
sapeibdn/swesbosy 1eindwoyn
saxe| Auadoug
agalag Bunlojiuop wue)y
asuadxg 8210 "9SIN
weswdinbg sayjo
sa)ddng a0
asuadxz aayo
asuadx3g asueinsu| [ejoL
|edauar) 3 ony - SJUEINSU|
asuadxy asueinsu|
asuadx3 sapmnn |eol
JaJeMLIN - s8N
lesodsiq - saniin
sauoydajay - sammn
372 O d-sauinn
asuadx3 sounnn
asuadxg Bug |eloL
asuadxg Buyg 1910
ajeqay jaj1ol
abejsog
asuadx3 Bung
esuadxgy aanensIuupPY 13)ep
asuadx3z uopesadp e |el10L
uonesad() 1a1ep) asuadxg |joshed 2101
sabep Aepljoy-ssojesadp
safiepy Jatep stojeiadg
sabep, uonesep siojesadg
safiepy o115 siojesadQ
uojriadQ 1a1ep @suadxy jjoafed
asuadxg sjiqowoiny (101
asueusjuiep/eday - onyg

s|seg (ensaoy

¥2/L0rZ0
WY 62:01



oL jo p abed

jum
2e'00L'} 000 000 000 000 2e'00L'1 s¥ani] 1o} [ang 7
asuadx3j sjiqotuoiny
00'v62°G2 ooo 000 000 000 00'v6.4°G2 asuadx3 uoneisaidag Jomasg
£9°0229 000 00'0 000 000 £9°022'9 asuadx3g uonels Yi (eloL
00'8LS 000 000 000 00°C 00815 slojelausr) Ioj aad Jiwlad
60°LPL 000 000 000 000 60°'LPL uoneis dwng 1o} sayddng
52610 000 000 000 000 Ge'610'e asueuajuiey/neday uoneis yin
62'ers5'e 000 000 00°0 000 62'evsS'e g% 9d s8N Jemaeg
asuadxg uopeis Y
h..vmv._, Q0’0 00’0 000 00’0 gL per'L uadx3 uonesadQ |eiauay 210
00'Eve 000 000 000 000 00EPE sauold Jejnjjen
LO'GEI 000 000 000 00’0 LO'GEL suojjedya) siojesadQ
PCEEY 00°C 000 Qo0 00’0 Ve EEY suuoyufn ssojesadp
10’892 000 000 000 000 10'892 juswdinb3 % sjoo] jjews
ov'LiE 000 000 000 000 oV LLE salddng doyg
uadx3y uonelsdQ |BI3USDH
asuadxg uoneiad | auo?Z
gLybs'viz 000 000 gL v¥S'vie 000 000 asuadxy aapgensiulwpy Jajep [eloL
01'GS6°L 000 00’0 01'656'2Z 000 000 asuadxg Buynsuoy jejo
00°t0S 000 000 00°¥05 000 000 saag Bunnsuo) Jayio
0L'9¢e'9 00'0 00’0 oL'g9ee's 00°0 000 saa4 Bununoaoy
00'szgl'L 000 000 Q0'seL’tL 000 000 saa4 J0jo3aQg
asuadx3y Bupnsuo)
2v'0L0'E9L 000 00°0 e’ 0/0'E8L 000 000 sasuadx3 ||olied |ej0]
lE'ELP'0L 000 000 LE'E/P'0L 000 000 asuadx3 voId
9g°'68¢ 000 00°0 98'68¢ 000 000 aoueinsu| )1 sakojdwzy
LO'B9E'PL 000 Qo'C LO'89e'?lL 000 000 1BM-1g suolinqiuo) Jalojdwiz syyauag Juswainey SHad
gL iov'st 000 00’0 clLiov'syr 000 000 s)jauag yiesHy aakojdwg
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 selbiep, AepijoH uonensiunupy
69'218's 000 000 69'218'S 000 000 dwoy sisxiop - asueInsy|
000 000 000 000 000 000 sabep, uonedep uonessiiwpy
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 sabem 5015 aakojdw3z
E9'9LL'EY 000 000 EQ9LL'Er 000 000 aanensiuviwpy - sabepy
08'209°'6E 000 00’0 08'209'6E 000 000 Jabeueyy |esauay) - sebep
sasuadxg jjoifed
¥5°0g2'02 000 000 ¥5084'02 000 Q00 asuadx3 aayo |erol
leloL T auoz | suoz | suoz € auoz Z auoz
pung AoY) sjpiaossen  a|aonses  Buipuer) ssop L suoz
pung A0Y pung Jalepy  pung  emag  pung 1amag
£202 ‘62 JaquiadaQ ybnoayy | Ajnp
s|seg (ensaoy
sse|) Aq sso ® Hjoud s

PUISI SdIAlag AJlunwiwo?) ajjiAcliseD WY 62:0L



0L jo g abed

ELSLL'LL 000 000 00'0 000 EL'SZL'LL  |odhed suopnquiuo) Jafojdw3 syjsuag Juawainay SHad Mﬂ
L9VE6'L 000 000 000 00°0 L9VEB'L asuadx3 yoId -
8. l2b'8E 000 000 000 000 8.°/2v'8e sjyauag YijesH sdkojdwiz
86°02S'Y 00°Q 000 000 000 86°02S'Y dwon siayiop - 3ouBINSU|
§6'5/9'2E 000 000 000 000 56'5/9'2E upy | auoz sabem
or'v6L'0E 000 000 000 00’0 Ov'v6.°0E WD | auoz sabem
ulwpy asuadxg |joihed
2/ 0G1'SlL 000 000 000 000 24'051'GlL asuadxy avyO jelol
£0°S06'6 000 00’0 00’0 000 £0°506'6 sang diysiaquapy
Sg'92 000 000 00’0 000 Se'9¢ sioyasng/buluiel | reunuas
06'88t 00’0 000 00’0 000 06'88¢ yeig/Buujel [ /sieuiwssg
9.L'ebS 000 0070 000 000 9L'ebS saxe] Apadoig
G8'8LL 000 000 00°0 000 Sg'8Lt sopmes Buponuopy unely
LI'PL9 000 000 00’0 000 L9719 asueuajuew/eday a0
68'LEE'S 000 000 000 000 68'LEC'e speibdnueiboly sandwo)
81’88 00’0 000 000 000 gL'e8 asuadx3 aaio "9sIN
£5°62S 000 000 000 000 £5°6¢S juswdinb3 23140
9g'egP 000 000 000 000 99°cat sayddng asiyjo
asuadxg aayo
asuadxg aapesis|upupy | auoz
80°002'66 000 000 00'0 000 80°002'66 asuadx3 uojjesadQ | suoZ |B10L
CELLE 000 00'0 000 000 cELIE asuadx3 ajiqowony ulelp WUOIS |Blo L
ce'LlE 000 000 000 00’0 A AR . $)on.i| 1o} |and ujelp WIOIS
asuadxg ajiqowoiny ulelp wiols
LE¥0L'61 000 00°0 00°Q 000 LEV0L'61 asuadx3 ujeip wiols |ejoL
LEP0L'BY 000 000 00°0 00’0 LE¥0L'61 asueusuiep/leday-ulelp WINS
asuadxz ujeip WIO}S
197249 000 000 00'0 000 19'c.L9 asuadxg aulT 1amag |ejoL
19249 000 000 00'0 000 (Xe JrfA:] asueuajuiepeday-aul 1amasg
asuadxg auj] Jamas
L09GL'EY 00'0 00'0 000 000 LO'9SL'EY uofjesadQ-asuadx3 |joihed |elo]
L0°951'ER 000 000 000 000 L0°95L'Er sabep, [ suoz sJojeladp
uoeiadg-asuadxy |joshed
2r'or8’L 00'0 00’0 000 00’0 2y ore’l asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |ejo)
LE'SEE 000 00’0 00’0 000 LE'SEE asuadx3z oyny 1830
8. v0v 000 00’0 00’0 000 6L ¥0F asueuajuiey/meday -oyny
|eiol 2 auoz L auoz | auoz € auoz Z 3uoz
pung Aoty ajpaonses  Iflaoaises  BulpueT ssop | auoz
pund ACH  pund Jalepy  Pund Jamag  pung Jamag
£202 ‘62 taquasaq ybnoiy | Ajnp
siseg jeniaoy
sse|) Aq ss01 B Jjoid Jonssoy

10151A S891A198 Ajlunwwo) ajlircsse) P



0l jo g abed

o
00'86 000 000 000 000 00’86 sauoyd Jejnjia) FA
PE'Sa 000 000 000 000 PE'S9 suopesyus) sioesado :
08'ezl 000 000 000 000 0g'eel suuojiun siojesado
2528 000 00°0 00°0 000 2525 juswdinb3 » sjoo] |lews
L9EL 000 000 000 000 19°€L se||ddng doyg
asuadxg uojjesadQ |elouey)
asuadxg uopesadQ z sauoz
00'00S'Le 00'0 0000522 000 000 00°0 asuadx3 |puoneasdray | auozZ [vjo)
00°00S°L¢2 00’0 00005'Z¢ 000 00°0 000 1214si(] Yed @ 29y "0 "ON
asuadxy |euonealsay | auoz
LE'E95'E2 00'0 LE'€95'Ee 000 000 000 asuadx3 juiel B vonesadp I8yl L SUOZ B1oL
8v'8r9 000 81'8¥9 000 000 000 asuadx3 uopeioaidaq | 2uU0Z A0H
£c'9v8 00’0 (XAt 000 0c'o 00'0 ubiig peayiaaQ sjjironsen
09'890'22 000 09'880'2¢ 000 000 00°0 1509 Annn wybi 1eans
asuadx3z )utepy % uonesadQ J8YlQ | 2UOZ
£6'¥6E'22L 000 00°0 000 000 £6'v6E'CEC L asuadx3y sAnessiupyY | 2UoZ [elo)
Qg ZLL'QE- 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 0Z'LL1L'OE- asuadx3 "8 p ueo ‘puog jeloL
02 /9e'9e- 000 000 000 000 02 L9€'9E- JualSaAU] ssoT/uley) pazijealuf)
00'0Se 000 000 000 00’0 00'052 934 UlWpy JUBWSSASSY 1 YSI Uep)|im
asuadx3y ‘jipan p ueo ‘puog
$9'018'6 00’0 00'0 00°0 00'0 $9'918'6 asuadx3 saueinsu| [ejoy
¥991L8°'6 000 000 000 000 9918’6 jelausyy B olny -sauRINSU|
asuadx3jy asueinsuj
G.'00€E'9 00'0 00'0 00’0 000 S/'00E'9 asuadx3 Bunjnsuog 1amag |e10L
00°G28 000 00’0 00'0 000 00'6.8 S8a4 1012310
St°'G0S 00°0 000 000 000 S¥'S0S saad Bunnsuo) 1ay10 1amag
0E°026'Y 000 000 000 00'0 0£'026'y saa4 Bununoaay sameg
asuadxg Bunnsuoy Jamasg
69'687'1 00°0 00’0 00’0 00°0 69°681'L asuadx3 sanynn el
6285 00’0 00’0 00’0 000 6¢ 8% BB LN - saInN
80'8vL 000 000 00’0 000 8O'8F1 |esodsig - 2NN
18'€6. 000 000 000 000 18'€64 sauoydaja] - sallInN
L5688 000 000 000 000 L5'68Y 3%29d -~ sainn
asuadxg saipnn
EE'PSLGZL 000 go'0 00’0 00'0 EE'PSLGC L ulwpy asuadxg |joshed je10 L
ch'Sce 00'0 000 000 00°0 ch'Sce aoueJnsu| a)17 aakofdg
jejog 2 auoz L suozZ | auoz £ suo? Z auoz
pung Aom  gjlacasen  ajlaonses  Buipue] ssopy | auoz
pun4 A08) pund 19]JBpR  pund J9mas  pung Jomasg
£202 ‘62 Jaqwadaqg ybnoay | Ainp
s|seg |EnI2dY
SSe|D >n $S07 @ Jjold oo

PUISIg S921Al1aS AllUnwwWwo)) ajjiaodise) WY BZ0L



oL jo £ abed

32]
vy v9 000 000 000 000 vv9 asueinsu| a)7 eakojdwz A
88°¢61'E 00°0 000 000 000 88°¢6L'E peamig uolinguiuo) 1akojdwy syjeusg Juawalay SHad
PE'6Z6'01L 000 000 000 000 E'8.6'01 sjyyausg yyeaH asfojdwz
127 162't 00°0 000 000 000 L2°168' dwog siajiop 2auRINSU|
08'85¥'6 go'o 000 000 000 08'8S¥'6 ulwpy g auoz-sabep
0ov'86.4'8 000 000 000 00’0 0b'86.°'8 WD 2 auoz -sabep
' . uonensiujwpy asuadxg jjoiied
SO'BES'Y Q0'C 000 000 00’0 SO'BER'Y asuadx3 82140 |e10L
Or'SiL 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 oF'GLL yeis/Buiues ] jsieujwag
96 0L 00°0 00’0 000 000 96'01¢ saxe] Auadoig
0L’} 000 000 000 000 oL'LS sa21n9g Buniojuoy wiely
826l 000 00°0 00°0 000 ¥8'261 asueuauepy/meday 20110
B €SP 000 000 00’0 000 BY'ESK apeibdnwesboig sendwos
61'G2 000 000 00°0 000 61'Ge asuadx3 adlo 2SI
£8°0} 00’0 000 000 000 EB'OL wawdinb3 32110
SL'8SY 000 000 00°0 000 S1'BS sallddng 33140
09gse'e 00’0 000 Qo0 000 09'gse'e sang diysiaquajy
052 000 000 000 000 052 s1030a)a/Bulujel | leuiwas
asuadx3 anyo
asuadx3y annensiuupyY g auozZ
Sy'E61°'82 00°0 000 000 00'0 S¥'E€61'82 asuadxg uonesadQ z auoz |ejo)
' 969°CL 000 000 000 000 2r'969°Cl suoljesadQ-asuadx3 |joifed [ejoL
gv'969'cl 00’0 000 000 000 Z¥'969°Cl sabep, Z auoz sojesadQ
suopesadg-asuadxz jjolhed
YEOLL 000 000 000 000 vE0LL asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |ejo]
LO0PG1 000 00’0 000 000 LOVS) asuadx3 ojny J8Y10
04'gst 000 000 000 000 02251 asueuauie/edsy-oiny
L5°E9Y 000 |, 000 000 000 1S'ESY . $}3n4] 10} |ang
. asuadx3 ajqowainy
8y 0rS'6 00’0 000 000 000 By OPS'6 asuadx3 uojedaidaq lamag
88 /9. 000 000 000 000 88°29.'% asuadx3 uoneis Y |ejol
oL LpL 000 000 000 000 oLyl uojels duing 10} sanddng
00'8LS 00’0 000 000 000 00'8ls asueusjuey/neday uonels Y11
87801 000 000 00’0 000 87°80L'P SamN
asuadx3z uonels Y
EEBLY 000 00°0 000 000 EEBLY ssuadx3 uonesadQ [esausy) |ejo]
1e1oL 2 auo? | suoaz L suoz ¢ auoz 2 auoz
pund AgY)  ajlaosises  s(iaonise])  Bujpue ssoy L auoz
pund ACE)  pun4 J3lep\ pung Jamss  pund Jamag
£202 ‘62 1equadag ybnosyy | Ainp
|54 (ENJ00Y
sse|) Aq $501 B 1joid fonsooy

1911S1A S92IAISS AllUnwwo) 3jjircdise) WY BZ0L



oL jo g shed

B92S1 000 000 000 89°¢cSl 000
8rEot 000 000 000 8y'e9v Qo0
25'4ie'S1 000 000 000 25'L.E'SL 000
95'218's 000 000 00°0 95'/18'S 000
orive 000 000 00°C OLivl 000
00'8ls 000 000 000 00'8LS 000
at'8sL's 000 00’0 000 9p'851's 000
LL'8L{ 00'0 000 00°0 LI'BLY 00°0
0086 000 000 000 00’86 000
86'8EL 000 00°0 000 B6'8BEL 000
L9EE| 000 00°0 000 At R TAN 000
FAS WA 000 000 00’0 c5'LS 000
B86'28'L g6'e8k'L 000 000 00°0 000
B6'28F'L g6'e8t’'L 000 000 000 000
L8 256 9t 000 00°0 000 000 182559
h.vom.m 000 000 000 00’0 2L 08’2
2l'v08'e 000 000 00’0 000 2Lr08'e
0L 0t 000 000 00’0 000 0L Ot
G991 000 000 000 000 S99l
oecr 000 000 000 000 oegy
¢8'9¢e 000 000 000 000 é8'9%¢c
E6'vS| 000 000 000 00°0 e6'vS1
G2'1BE'S 000 000 000 00°0 S2'L8E'2
00'0s2 000 000 000 000 00°0Se
08'sov'lL 000 000 000 00’0 08°50¥°L .
Sr'Gcl 000 000 000 000 AT
£50'880'0E 000 00°0 000 00’0 60'880'9E
¢5'¢0e'e 000 000 00’0 00°0 €S'20E'S
2101 2 auoz I, auoz L auoz € suoz 2 auoz
pung aor) a|jiaodses  9|jiaonses  Bupue ssop | auoz

PUN4 ADD  PUN4 ISIBAL  pund Jamag  pundg Jamag

asueuajuiepy/meday
s)onJ]) Joj jand
asuadx3z ajiqowoiny
asuadx3z vojeiaaidag g suoz (Buipue ssopy) Jamasg
asuadx3 uoness Y1 jeloL
uonels dung 104 sa||ddng
asoueuljuep/edsy uonels Y
3729Dd samn lamag
asuadx3y uoneis Y
asuadxg uonesadg |elaua jL10|
sauoyd Jenjian
suonesa siojeladg
suuojun siojesadg
juswdinbg 3 sjoo] jjews
asuadx3g uoijesad( |elauay

<H
EAS

asuadx3z Jjuje » uvopeladp £ aU0Z Jomag
asuadxg uep » JadQ 18yjp g PUOZ |B)I0L

150 Ayjun w61 1eang

asuadxg wiepy g Jedg 18Y)0 g euUoZ
asuadxg sAneJSIUILIPY Z 8UOZ [BlO)L

asuadx3 aouesnsu| jejoL
{e13U3Y) § OINY-IDUBINSU|

asuadx3 ssuesnsu|

asuadx3 sau|nn |e10L
JeMLN-SaINN
|esodsig-saniin
auoydaja -sammin
3RODd-ssmnn

asuadx3 sanynn

asuadxz Bunnsuoy jejo]
saa4 J010311Q
s394 Bujunoooy 1amasg
saa4 Buynsuo)

esuadxg Buiynsuoy

uonensiwpy asuadxg jjo1fed |ejog
asuadx3y yoid

€202 ‘62 Jaquasag ybnouyy | AInp
ssejQ Aq sso B 1joid

PuISIg seaIAles AJlunwwion 3jjIn0dIse)

s|seq jeniaay

b2IL0Z0
Wy /7:01L



01 jo g abeg

e
S

00'ES6'9 00’0 000 000 00'ES6'9 000 saaj |eba] Jameg

asuadxy Bunynsuoy lomes

BS Obb 000 000 000 85 0t 000 asuadx3 sanunn je0L
c9'9l 000 000 000 2991 000 Jae ML IN-SaINN
og'ey 000 000 000 0g'2y 000 [esodsig-seninn
el'9ee 000 000 000 cl'9ce 000 auoydajai-saniin
vevSl 000 000 00°0 6 PSL 000 FROd-sUNN

asuadx3 samnn

06°/80'9¢ 000 00°0 000 o@mmo.mm 000 uonensiuwpy asuadxg jjoshed [ejo]
82€'¥9 000 000 000 8Ev9 000 asueinsu| aj1n aakojdw3y
G.'26L°E 000 000 00°0 S.'26l'e 000 [@3mg suonnquiuog safojdwz syyauag usWaIBYH SHId
FASA) 000 000 000 25'20e'e 000 asuadx3 yold
£E'626'0L 000 000 000 EE'6L6'0 000 syyjauag yyeay aakojdwy
2L 1621 000 00°0 000 zLee't 000 dwo) s1ayiop-adueinsu)
08'85t'6 00°0 00°0 000 08'85+'6 000 unupy ¢ auoz sabem
0v'86.'8 000 00°0 00°0 Ov'86.'8 000 WD € auoZ sabem

uonensiunupy asuadxg jjoiied

/'¢08'y 00°0 000 000 vm.mom.v 000 asuadx3 8210 1€10L
8552’ 000 000 000 85'252'E 000 san( diysiaquiajy
1,°93 000 000 000 05°L Qo0 sioypalg/Buiuiel L /sieupuas
6E'SLL 00°0 000 000 6E°SLL 00°0 peig/Buiujel | /sieuiwag
£6'S/1 000 000 000 E6'GLH 000 saxe| Apadoid
oL'Ls 00°0 000 000 01°Ls o000 asjaleg Buuonuoy waeje
19261 00°0 000 000 L9°¢61 000 asueuajujew/eday asjo
197289 000 000 000 19°2£9 000 apelbdn/swesboid 13ndwod
0c’'Se 000 000 000 0c'se 000 asuadx3 a21}0 "ISIN
L LSt 00’0 000 000 FrANR=1Y 000 juswdinb3z a0
EP'EEL 000 000 000 ev'eel 000 sal|ddng asiyo

asuadxg a0

asuadxy aaleSILIWPY € 3U0Z
66'7S0'SE 000 000 00’0 66'¥50'GE 000 asuadxg juleyg @ uonesadQ ¢ auoz Jemag |810 L

25 1.9'2L 000 00°0 Qo0 25'1/9'2L 00°0 suonjesadp-asuadx3 ||olhed |ejo)
es'149'cl 000 000 Q0°C e5'129'gt 000 € suoz ssbep, Buipue ssopy-siojesadp

suopneladg-asuadxy |josled

cc 0LL 00’0 000 00°0 Go 0L 00°0 asuadxg sjiqowony 210
90°pS1 000 000 000 90°'$5S1 000 asuadx3 ony JayiQ

|10, Z auoz | auoz | auoz g auozZ Z auoz
pung Aor)  g|laodises  a|jlaonses  Buipuer ssopy L suoz

pund A0H pund JAIBAA  pund 1emag  pund Jamas

£202 ‘62 Jaquiadag ybnoayy | Anp
sse|Q Aq ssoT % oid
J0uISIg S991A198 Ajunwiwo) a|jIA0lise)

s|seg [en10oy

#2/10/e0
WY 62:0t



0L jo 0| sbeg

Ly'S89°SEL'L 02°8L0'¥2 SS'E06'L6  BE9Z9'E0E E£2'Zey'9rtL 50'SG1.°695
000 000 00°0C0‘0LL 000 000 00°000'0L |-
000 000 00'000'0LL- 000 Q00 00'000'0LL
000 000 00°000°0LL- 000 000 00'000°CLL
L¥'G89'GEL'lL 02'8LO'PE S'960°'8L- 8E'929°E0E EZ'gar 9vl 50'SL.'6/9
88'899'286 86'28¢'L  LE'ES0'LS £ F.wow.mvm 6 F.mmm.mm L2 LVE'96C
02'025'ES 000 000 00’0 om.omm.lmm co'0
mlh.vom.m 00’0 00’0 00’0 £2v08'¢ 000
£L708°C 000 00’0 00’0 £.'v082 000
Sc'v8E'6 00’0 Q00 000 Sg'v8E'6 Q00
000Se 00’0 00’0 000 00°0S¢e 000
S¥'GlL 000 000 000 Sh'SLL 00’0
08'S0P'L 000 000 00'0 08'50b' L 000
|Bl1oL 2 suoyz | auoz | auoz £ suoz Z auoZ
Pun4 AQE)  3||IAonsED  S|)lacase)  BuipueT ssop | auoZ
pundg Aog pung Jajepy  pundg Jamag pund lameg

£202 ‘62 sequadag ybnoayp | Ainp
sse|Q Aq sso B Jijoid

19138100 S3IIAIRS AjlUuNwWo) ajjIroaise)

78

awoou| 18N
awosuj 18yl 19N
asuadxg sayjQ jel10 L
junosay Bunea)n
asuadxg 18410
asuadxg/ewonu) 18Yy10
awoou| Aaeuipag 18N
asuadxg |ejoL
asuadxg aapensILIWPY ¢ U2 je10]
asuadx3g asueinsuy| |[yo}
|eJauar) ¥ ojny-33ueinsu|
asuadx3g aosueinsu|
asuadxg Buynsuog Jamag |ejo ]
saag lojoallg
saa Bunnsuog 13Yj0 1amas
saa4 Bujjunoooy Jamag

s|SeQ |ENIO0Y

$2IL0720
¥ WY 62:01



e ——— e

v Jo | sbed
Ob'esv'ase 000 000 0b"2Sh'8se 000 000
8200%'LSP 000 000 82°00%' LSk 000 000
SE'LRY'vE 000 000 SE'LBY'PE 000 000
2e'900'0.2 00'0 000 22'900'0.L2 000 000
£5'9¥P'BEL 000 £g'ott'e8ElL 000 000 000
Lr'920'151°4L  §2'SEV'90F mm.oow.\mmm LE'v96'6EL'0 BF'G9S'LEZ'L 29'01L5'696'8
$9'889°6LL2 000 0go L B9S'SEL gLBLEY Zl'8b.'6.5'2
18'vet'LE 000 000 £6°8/8vE 000 82'985'S
vP829'61 000 000 ¥¥'829°61 000 000
cLeLe'y 000 000 000 CLeLE'Y 000
Zleoe'st 000 000 000 000 21'g0E'st
LLglE'Y 00°¢ 00’0 00°¢ 000 LLgLE'y
29'290't- 00’0 000 29°290'L- 000 000
90'+2e'LB 000 000 90°'vZE' 1R 000 000
L9°/8¥'A55'2 000 000 000 000 L9°L8¥'L85'2
00008 000 000 00°008 000 000
BR'GGO'LL 000 mm.mlvm. Ll 02'015's 00’0 000
88°550°L1 000 BI'GPS L1 0zZ'01L5's 000 000
88'LEE'PIP'PL  GLSEV'Q0V /SPSO'OPE  02'688'886'G  OE'E6L'i82'L 05'29L'S8E'D

96°608'091 00’0 000 00’0 06'608'091 000

6E°199'ES 6E°199'ES 000 00’0 000 000

8t'8.5'92 000 BY'825'02 00’0 000 000

20682'2lL'e 000 00’0 00'0 000 lo'eeg'elL'e

00'8va'gLL 000 000 000 000 o0'sba'clLL

Sc'e58'6.20'L 000 000 SZ'ESR'620'L 000 00’0

58'geh'968' L 000 000 59'22v'968' | 000 00'0

£9'/g9'609'2 000 00’0 000 000 29'/29'609'2

LEE0OB'GSE 00’0 00’0 00’0 000 /6'E0B'S5¢

19'99E'g8s'es 000 000 19'99e'g8s'es 000 000

£L'9LL'vo2 E1'9L4'P92 0070 000 og'o 000

9b°608'05 000 9t'608'0S 000 0g'o 00°0

LeFEL'0LB 000 00’0 000 LE'PEL'DLB 000

15'682'L9 00'0 000 15'682°49 000 000

G1°195'0£9'L £2'866'/8 £9'099'89Z 2ZH'ESP'Z9E E0°'6¥2 952 $2'€61°S69
je10) 2 auoz L auoz | U0z £ auoz 2 auoz

pund Aoty  2jjiaoised s|aonsey  Bujpuen ssop | auoz
pun4y aog pun4 Jajep pung samasg pung jamas

£202 ‘62 1aquwaas( jo sy
sse|) Aq jeays aouejeg
19U1ISIQ S821IA188 AJlunwiwo) 3jjIA0liIse)

77

pueq

sjuawaaaidw| 3 Buiping

waisAs ygvas

ssaibosg uj uonanssuo)/sioalold salem

ubjg y1eWpUE] 3)IACIISED

S}assy paxid
S}assy JuUaLNg |BIoL

§]9S8Y JUaLNY JaylO [BloL
Alojuanu|
lalep-su| piedaig
£ auoz lamag-aoueinsu| piedaid
L auoz Jamasg-su| pledaud
2 3U0Z 1omag-su| pledald
UNO22Y NJIGNROQ 10} 30UBMO||\7-181BM
sajeg palsjay - UV
SjusW]SaAU) pund Jamas
yseq Alad

S]assy JUaINg BYo

9|QeA|323Y SIUNOJ9Y |Blo)
JB3Yl0 - "NV - 091 L

a|qeAalasal sJUNOAdY

sbujaeg/Bumosyy (eloL
1amag | € au0Z-4Iv]
pung Aoy g auoZ-41v7]
pung Aog) | aUOZ-A1Y"]
pung sdw) jeyded L-19mag-dIv]
pung aAJasay | -Jamasg-41v]
pung adwy jeyde) sajem - 1V
pun4 anlasay I31em - JIV]
pun4 audw) jended |-19mas-dWvd
pundg aalasay | -Iamas-dWvD
sjuawaacsdw [erdes Jajep-dNYD
|eluaWUIRACE 2 3U0Z-dNVD
[BIUSWWIIACY) | SUOZ-JWNYD

suawaaosdu] jenden Bujpue] ssop Jomasg-gNvD
Iamag g Jajepm-pund Jisodaq Jswosny IseYD

Bupjoayn-puny jeiauan) asey)
sBuiaeg/Bupjoayy
S)3aSSY JUaLNYD
S13SSY

s|seg |[enioay

vZ/10/20
Wd izl



¥ jo g abed

£5°2L6'9L 000 000 000 £5°2L6'91 00°0
EL'ISS'EL 00’0 000 000 EL'LSS'EL 000
00'EL6'9 0 0)1] 000 000 o0'EL6'9 ooo
95°/£4'82 00’0 000 000 95°.E.'88 000
90'5/92tL 000 00°0 00’0 90°'s.9'C) 000
S9'£5.'geh 00’0 00°0 00’0 952 '¢eY 00o
88’852V, 000 00’0 000 BEBsSe VL 00’0
SERZE'GY 1 000 00’0 000 00’0 SE'82E'6Y L
8r'L0L'6Ge- 000 000 00'0 000 gt 101652
00'6¥1't06- 00°0 000 ooo 000 00°'6%1'v06-
08°021'26 00'0 000 00’0 000 08°0L1'26
84'v82'ELL 000 00°0 000 000 64'vB2'ELL
/8°EP9'L9 000 00°0 000 000 L8'EPO'L9
88°620'6% 000 00°0 Q0’0 000 88°620'6Y
09°'LE6'89 00’0 000 000 00'0 09°'L£6'89
LEEBL'EL 000 000 00°0 000 LEEBLEL
82'69'095 000 000 000 000 B2 691'095
e vr'90E 000 000 000 000 £V P'90E
00°000'te 000 00°0 000 000 00'000'Le
b0'S6.'8L1 00'0 000 000 000 $O'S6L'BLL
80°285'SE 000 000 000 000 20°28%'GE
YEVOP'E 00’0 000 000 000 vEPOP'E
E@Z91'9 000 000 000 000 £8°/91°9
00'082'E!l 00°0 00’0 000 000 oo08z'el
90'2el'eh 00°0 00°0 000 000 o0'geL'ee
6.°£91'08E 000 000 000 000 62'£91'08E
S0'G1S'L 000 000 000 00’0 S0'G15'.L
26'92¢5'16 000 000 oo0'o 00’0 c6'925'L6
85°688'182 000 000 oo0'o 0g'o 85'688'18¢C
8b'Zor'601'e- 000 000 8v'20v¥'60L'8- 000 000
lg'5er' 18t 000 000 l2'528'18L 000 00°0
g5°eir'e8! 000 oo'o BS'ELY'6BL 000 000
£6'696've2 000 00’0 £6'696'F22 000 000
80'668'19 oo'o 000 80°668°19 000 000
GZ'ESR'LE 00’0 000 Se'ese'le 000 000
82°06V'Lp1 000 00’0 BL0SY'ipL 00°0 00’0
£9/1e'8E 000 000 £9°21£'8€ 00°0 00’0
£9'962°58E 000 00’0 £9'962'G8¢E 00'C 000
9€'006'v0L'6 000 00'0 9£'006'v02'6 00'c¢ 000
00'8S 1 Ly 00'0 00'0 000 00'C 00'8SL LY
2oL ¢ auoz L sauocz | auoz £ auozZ Z auoz
pundg aAocg  a|jiaoiise) ajjaosisen  Buipue ssoy | aucz
pung Acg pung Ja3ep pun4 Jjamag pung lamag

£202 ‘62 Jaquaoaq jo sy
sse|) Aq 19ays aouejeg

1211S1( S991A188 AjlUnWIWwoN 3jjIAoasen

peoy alaipod i uohels W
s,)Iyd Aq €4 uon\is Y1

£ auoz dw p Buip|ing 1amasg

1 MAH Z# uonels Y1

pecH aanng |# uoneg Y

£ auoz Buipue] ssop sau)] Jomesg
¢ auoz-yuawdinb3 sames
sjoalold Aoldw) uieiq uuols | auoz
lamag-g auoz "1daQ pajejnwinaoy
Jamag | auoz uoneysaldag pajenwnosy
oquy soT g odwe) uonels 11
PAIE @iaonSED UOREIS 1T

BAY SlUOW [8g uonels U1

BRUET BIA UolEls Y

saur] famag ofo) oclopn

saul JamMas pAalg a|llAonse)
Sau|T Jamag a||lAonse)

2 % | suoz dw  Bulp(ing 1amag
ofon ocaop J0jelaUEY)
SIAR(]-UaPIBE) RIS UOHEIS I
PAlg 3jpIn0LISEY) 10)BIBUAY)

Jamag g auoZ-yavos

JamMasg | auoZ-yavos

aoe|d epul el Jojessusy
zwdinbg remasg

SYONJI] JIUE|D JaMIS

iael] aep 1amMas 286l

€19 /M }oni] dnydid 1002 1omas
ssaiboud ul sjoaford samas
Jajep uonejsasdaq pajeINWNIYY
waysig Aljsws|a)

yuswdinbg Budwing

wswdinb3g aapyo

juawd|nbg doyg

Jajiesy-oep

soJny/syanl )

sjueRIpAH

s1919|N

sadid ¢ siiom ‘s1o9loid
lamasg-pue

78

siseq |eniasy

v2/10/20

WA ZLI7ZL



¥ jo g abed

06'28€'L2 000 000 000 06'/8€'L2 000 £ Jamasg TW-SMmoju| paLiajed o
0.°68€'L2 000 000 00'0 000 0.'68€'L2 Z Jamag-smojju| pauajeq T~
00'9¥0'9 000 000 000 000 00°9¥0'9 } Jamag smojju) pauajeg g3d0 :
00°Z2L') 000 00°0 000 000 00°22L't Z Jemag smojju| pauajaq g3d0
00'82L') 000 000 000 00°82L'1 000 ¢ Jamag smolju| paiseje@ B3d0
00'82L'L 000 000 00€LL'L 000 000 S9IBM SMO|jU| Paua)ag B3d0
saljIgeI JuaLNg 1310
92996 000 PGl AWA 4 505 By EbY aiqeieqg sjunoosoy |e1o}
9/°996 000 IS1 2125 SL°05 By by ajqedeg sjunosay
a|quAed sjunoaoy
sen|Iqe| uaung
saqunqer)
_ ALIND3 % s3lLNIavI
LV'CL9'6BE'PZ  GZ'SEY'90v  B9'ZLE'0LS  SO'PE9'ROE'0L  86°00L'ESZ'Z _ S6'¥92'LSBOL ~ S13SSVY V10l

95'862'258 00°0 000 ww.mom. 54 mm.mmm.om mm.mmm.m [§4 §)assy JayiQ ejol
00'8e2S'8- 000 000 000 000 00°'825'8- uonezipowy Xauuy ofo) olop
00°000'9L 000 00°0 00'0 000 00'000'91 waloid uopexauuy ofod alop
00°v16'09 000 000 00’0 000 00't16'09- uonezpiowy asadivl vsd
61°699°L01 000 000 00’0 000 61'699°201 1509 uoneziveBip ASI/L VSO
8E'ves'vl- 000 00'0 BE'¥ES'pL- 000 000 a9 |eba gz Ilem-uoneziuowy
8Eves vl 000 00°0 BE'PES'VL 00’0 000 saag [efiaq soueuly gg Hlam
00°000'S)- 000 000 00°000'GL- 00’0 000 a4 |ebav jay puog-uonezjuowy
00°000'51 000 000 0000061 00’0 000 lunpy-saa |eba asueuljay puog
96'SLL'V)- 000 00’0 96'GLL'YL- 000 000 pazijouly s1s03 puog 286L
96'SLL'YL 00°0 000 96542 'L 00’0 000 §1800 puog 2861
00°'050'2! 000 000 000 000 000S0'2l g3d0 suolngQiuod-sMojing pauajag-g Jamas
00'6¥D'El 000 000 000 0064021 00°0 g3d0 suonnquuod-sMojang paliajag-g ramas TN
00'LLL'eh 00’0 000 00'¢ 000 00 LLL'EY 83d0 suopnquiuog-smolng patajag-| Jamas
00'022'¥S 000 000 00°022'¥S 00’0 000 83d0 uonunquuo) sMmong paliajag-1a1epm
58'01£'89 000 00°0 000 00’0 SE01E'RY C JaMag-sMmoIng paliajsg
9y '$8E"L0E 00°0 000 9¥'G8E'L0€ 00°0 000 JAEM-SMOING palajagd
SE0LE'89 000 000 000 GE'0LE'B9 000 € Jamag TN-SMOINO paliajag
LL'vLO'BER 000 000 000 00°¢ LL'¥L0'6EC | Jamag-SMOIIND paliajaqg
$]3ssy 18410
f+'8E6°08E'8 000 P LL2'85L  BEZVE _..km_m 5194 1'Le8 85°026'690° L §jassy paxid [ejof
tp881'G- 000 v'e8l's- 00’0 Q00 000 3jInolise) | Uo7 Juawulason-uoneldaidag parleinwnazy
PEESP'E1 000 YE'65P'6L 000 000 000 PHOM 243 JO 123UdD joYIY-ubBlS peayIanQ a||ironsed
g50s9'eLe- 000 000 000 25059'¢Le- 00’0 Burpue] ssopyy £ auoZ uoneldaidaq pajenwnaay
E9'BOE'L1S 000 000 000 £9'80E'L1LS 00’0 199foid voneliqeyey walsis salemalsep Suipue ssop
£2'912'09 00°0 000 00°0 mm._m:ﬁoo 00’0 Buipue ssoly ¢ auozZ yavis
[210L Z auoz L 2uozZ L aucZ £ auoz ¢ auoZ
pund A0ty  3||IACIISBYD ajpaonsesy  Buipueq ssoy | auoZ
pund A0 pund Ja1ep pun4 lamasg pund Jamasg

€202 ‘62 19quadaq Jo sy
sse|) Aq }9ays aouejeq

1011S10 S92IA18S Allunwiwo) ajiaosse)

SISEE |ENIISY

ve/Loro
WA ZL:ZL



b Jo p abed o
o0

Ly'EL8'68E'YE  52°GEP'O0b 89°ZLE'0LS  bO'V69'BOE'DL  BG'OOL'ESS'Z  96'9Z°'L58°0L ALIND3 ® SALLNIGVIT IV.LOL
ISPEE'EEP'ES  SLSEP'SOP 22 20E'0LS  EE'602'826'6  Jt'el0'0lL'e mm.va.oP fAunb3 |e10)
LP'SBO'SEL'L  02'BLO'PE SS'EOG'L6  BE'9E9'E0E £2'eer'orl 50612695 awoau| 1eN
YELGL'GEL'S  t2'S0L'€ERE  ZL'E€BL'9LL- 8L'PZL'6IS'E  SL°20S'e8l'l 69°286'v8.'E sbBujuie3 pauielay - 006E
00'295°£94 000 000 000 000 00295'294 Jamag-slassy |enden uy paisaaul
O00'2LL'PES'E 000 000 00'2LL'PES'E 000 000 ieepm-5198sy |ended Uy paisaau|
LY'618'291 000 000 000 L¥'6¥e'gal 000 aouejeg pund ¢ auoz Bujpue] ssopy Jamasg
208€2'4L 000 000 000 20'8E2'LL 000 Bujpue ssopy 1amas £ suoz suoippy |elide)
G/ PLI'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 SLpll'ese’s aouejeg pund g @ 1 aU0Z Jamag
122 1'S6S 00'0 vr'2eL'ses 000 000 000 aouejeq pung 3|IiA0JISBD-ADE) | Bu0Z
LE'2LL'B6 LEZLL'BE 000 000 000 000 asue|jeg punj ofo) oloi-AcH g auoz
14'980'0/6'2 000 000 £4'980'0458'2 000 000 aauejeg pung Jajgpm
Aunb3
06'8.b'268 000 iv'Sl LL Y8y OvY LS 880'ER 22'068'ELE sapl|iqesy [eloL
£6'661 2G5 00°0 000 Emv.mcm 618 _,N_mv \.lm.mmv.mom salj|qelr] wie) Guo jero)
00'BE9'6Z 000 000 000 000 00'8£9'62 ¢ lamag-Aupger g340 19N
00'8E9'6¢ 000 000 000 00'8€9'62 000 € Jamag T Anger 8340 19N
00'£2L'E0L 00’0 000 000 000 00'£2L'E0L Jamag-Ailiqel] 9340 19N
00'¥9E'EEL 00'0 000 00'+9E'EEL 000 000 Jarem-Aliiges] 8340 19N
61L°0859'S1 000 000 000 81°085'Gl 000 £ Jamag JW-Altliqer uojsuad
i AN 000 000 Lg'ezL'oL oo'o 000 Jayem-Allqen] uoisuad
89°L¥S'vS 000 000 000 00’0 89°L¥S'HS L Jamas-ANlqes] uoisuad
6L°EBS'S) 000 00’0 000 000 61L°€85'GlL T Jamag- Anjiqer uotsuad
sapiqer wia) buoT
h.m.mmm_mvv 000 LGl $8°'966'9E2 2E'04B'LE ov.oov.om- saljl|iqery juauny |ejo]
LZ'9LE'birp 00'0 00'0 2. 6EG'9E2 L5618 26'956'691 sanljiqer] weung Byl |eioL
8B'158'S6 00'0 000 000 000 B8°1SB'SE 1 Jamasg-smojju] pausjeg
00000 000 000 00°000'2 000 000 sysodag uone|jelsu| -Jajepm
00'00€'S 000 000 00°00g's 000 000 sysodaq adlaleg ueIpiH
61'256'85 000 000 61°256'85 000 000 susodag Aiunaag Jawojsng
08'9.¢'v 000 00°CQ 95'v10'2 L9°LvY 5v10'e llolded pansaay
05°€99°02 000 000 65'862°LE v£'990'L 29'864°LE uonedep paniady
9.°G86'Y 000 000 90012 BE'90S ze69l'e uonnquUiuoy) ssakojdwl-|jeuag pauljeg SHIdIeD
00'S6.'9 000 000 P8 LSL'E BZ'E89 B88'656'C ajqefed dwoy paiayiqg
B '6E2'EC1 000 000 8 6E2'EEL 000 000 191 -SMO|juU| paliayag
eoy 2 auoz | auoz | auoz € auoz ¢ suoz
pung AcE)  SjjIA0LISED _ Ipaonses  Buipuer ssop L suoz
pun4d A0H pund Jajepm pungd Jamag pund Jjamasg

£202 '62 Jaqwaa( Jo sy

sse|9 Aq j9ays soueleg e e

19118171 S92IAISS ALIUNWIWON 3|lA04IsED WA ZL:ZL



01 jo | abed

%60°0€ S/'/66°1E6'F  PO'SSE'0OF0'L 62 PSE'ELL'S
%E0'9 0Ev6F 099’ 24°16V'GER'E  Sb L66'VES
%00 2y'219'60L'E-  2P'LL9'60L'E 000

%00 £eLbe- EE'iv2 000

%+6 956 9E'E6l 12 PL'ELY'E 05'999°ce
%1E'0E §5°28'09- ¥2°196'v6 61°08t'vE
%00 16°995'|- 16'695°L 000

% LE P02 L9°1628'06 21'665'08 £2°088'9L1
%E8'001 25'V8E EE'SSL'9p 06'6E5'9Y
%.89'v82 £2'990'86 ¥8'660°ES 20991151
°4L0°001 00'Ser'es 000 00's2Y's8
%62 EEY 86'692'S 02 LEL'L 81'105'L
% LE'B01 59'08€'1 SE'619'9L 00°000'81L
%L1 L0 09'06¢'2 62'67L'vE 68'6€2'LE
%98 'GE 92'v62'94v' L+ 26'995'108'2  L2'2/2'G28
%EB'8YZ 25'840'68 ¥t 6¥8'65 96°2E6'av1
%00 292811824 1-  BEESLIEL L 000

%00 09 '¥6%- 09'v6P 000

%00 167995t 26'995'L 000

%95 PE| 00°226'851 00°000'09¢  00°2/6'919
%00 000 000 000
%GLLLL 62'/68°C 85'28E'9! LB'6128'61
%29'8LL 2E°200°9 95'051'2¢E 88°251 '8¢
%0'001 SIBIT'Y 000 S2°8lE'Y
%8E 161 26°890'st 06'02E'6¥ 22°69E'v6
%8 L2 L9'686'EC 21 '8SB'E €L 108 L2
%69'605't  ESPOV'PE 0z’ LELL £2°SEL'9E
%6208 02 LvE- 0T LELL 00'06€" |
%8P'SL BE9¢- 6E'BYI 00t
%1L6'¥8 £E'2E" WA 00°012
%12'S61 L6'E5L'9 60°0Eb'D 00'¥8S'21
%29 S1°25p'2- 85°9ES5'L EF'620'S
%Z6 81 08'626 LO0S1E'E 2871y
%L G0 22°98'8E ZVL49'EL9 BLVLL'ELL
— _ -

126png Jo % 13bpng 18940 § 1ebpng gz ‘sz 3aq- LIne
. __

£202 ‘62 19quiaoaq ybnoayy | Anp
[enjoy "sA jebpng sso B Wjoid
12101510 S3TIAIRS E_C_._EEOU alllaol)sen

T
a0

Stooug R0 L

anuaaay ‘oS|I

Saa4 UOJ}oauUo?) Jamas

xej Auadoiyd wasojep py

ubig peaylaaQ-juels) suelye)
LOES.L# SubI 1eans saap sasn
LOESL# UlRIg WIOLS 539} 1as)
anuanay (ajjinonsen) | auoz
ey v doid wmdl Hma

pauleg JUaWISIAU[-ISaLau] J1BM
anuaaay *Isiy [e101

Jayi0 - anuaaay -osIy
sabieyy ea4q dug

safieyd 4SN

sabieyy) 12ouuosay

3NN3A3Y (Buipue] ssopy) 1amag [ejoL
jueiy) Buluue|d sanuUNWWO) |[EWS Jajep Uea|d
£ UD7 19Mag-anuanay "asiy

paule] )salaju)

saa4 uonepues MLW

£ 9U07Z S334 UOIID3UUDY) JaMas

saxe} Auadoig

ANNIAZY (Bujpue ssopy) 1amas

LOLYL Yed (190N B SHOWN S92 Jasn g auoZ
3NNIASH (Oroo OHOW) € INOZ 18101
walojep py-saxe] Auadolgd

pauwied 1Sa1alu] ¢ sU0yZ

L02£2# S4BT 19ang-19a.15-aaeds uadp
LO.E.# Jamas B Ul WI01S S83) J1as)
INNIAIH (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ

anuaaay (ayaonsesn) | suoz [ejol

pausex jsalaju|

ssedAg )5 Jamag uojbulysep-juess)

anuaAay "asIN
anusaay mojpjoeg

uole||eIsU| 3DIAIBS MaN
aoiaag ueIpAY Aejodwa)
sajes Jajep paJalap
awroau|

asuadx3/ewoou| AeuipiQ

s|SEQ |ENI20Y

¥2/10720
WA ALe



01 jo 2 abeq

%88'86 vE'eL8’t 28'esl'z9l  8Y'60E's9L
%668 £2'20E'9- 69'26'9 zb'229
%650 OLLIE" TTIVE'Y 90'62
%6662 L1'S8E'L- LV'8L6'L 9E'E6S
%gv2e6_ ve'€6zOL__ YS'oee't 862Gl
%862t £0'288' 8’ LbL L6'829'6
%lEVBE 1290Vt 09'v6¥ 19°006'
%bS992 _ 92'IE2'8 ZTIVE'Y 8Y'EBL'EL
%Ye'9SE  9L'LIB'E LB'EBY'L £0'562'S
%v8iZe  0L'9er'y SE'29V'E 5v'888'Z _
%00 AT 0Z'LEL'L 000
%00 L8'EBY'L- LB'EBY'E 000
%0°0 EE'LYE EE'LYE 00°0

%8E 66 9L 4Ly 29°999'9/  98'881'9L
%LY°0 55'19v'e- vIELY'E 65°L1
%25 vE 6v'562"L- LY'8L6') 86289
%00 09'¥6b- 09'v6t 000
%298 56'L5Y- 09'v6Y s9'ek
%igvLL  pSOPL L2686 1g'6eL't
%€ 66 €Ll 10'LSE'E 82'626'
%\p°ZE SE'LEE')- Ly'BL6'Y NE
%8r'80L  LE0GY'S 90°L0E'Y9  E¥'1SL'69
%6L°LE LL €226 L2VOVEL  9L'I8L'Y
%00 €E'LYE'Y- EELYR'Y 00°0
%LE'Y 20'eLy- 09'v6Y 85'ee
%82 05 §2°060'2- 82'v02'v 00'vLL'E
%81 L8 22°08- zLg6e 00°SYE
%9168 09°€5- 09'v6b 00'LY
%LE'95 £2'2EY- L2686 V0'LSS
%1 '2E 95°200't- L8E8y'l 1E'9LY
%¥S'SP LE'692- 0g'v6b £2'522
A -

19bpNg J0 % 19BPNGJOAQ S 19bpng €2 '65 990 - L ING.

£202 ‘62 Jequadag ybnoayy | AInp

|enjoy "sA 136png sso 3 Hjoid

1911851q S921A18S AjJlunwiwo) ajjirolise)

Jayi( - asuadx3g uoneinaldag

asuadx3g uvopelsardag

asuadx3 sauiq Jajep 210
ujepaeday - sauj Ja1epA
satjddns - sau) Jaiep

asuadx3g saul Jajepm

asuadxg jueapiH gjo0)]
asueuaiuiepy neday - JueIpAH
sal|ddng - yjuespAy

asuadxg jueIpAy

asuadx3 Jajapy |B1OL
asueuajuiep/meday - Jojay
saljddng - Ja)aly

asuadx3g 198

asuadxg aajep [B10L
asuruajuiepieday - anjep
sa)ddng - anjep

asuadxg aajep

asuadx3 sais ||om je1o0l
asuadax3 1810 - SOUSIIaM
ulepmeday sousyogeuuolyn
soueuayuep/medsy Buipiing
sauejueyieday yuep
aoueusjulepy/sIedey siojeIaUaY
sajg flap 8 sdwng Joj sayddng
asueuajuiepieday dwng
3% B d - sannn

asuadx3 says jlam

asuadx3 suopeiadp |elsuay) |BIO]
s334 WalsAS JolEMm
Bunsa | moyyoeg
soa4 Burisa] Jajep
suoljeayiuan siojesadp
sauoud Jeinyadn
sulopuf siolesadg
s{oo) jlews
sal|ddng doysg

asuadx3 suonesadp |piauan

asuadx3 uonesadQ fsiem
asuadx3y

o\
ol

S(SBQ |ENJIDY

be/10/20
Nd 8L°E



01 jo g abed

%00 L8°E8Y'}- LB'EBY'L 000

%6E ¥9 66" LSt 09821 50'828
%2'e8l 6ETELY 51°'889'S pS0Zy'0l
%6Y" 92'868'¢- 10°LS6'E G285
%6'E2 Pr'85e e vL'196'2 0E'60L
%65'S0L  BEOE LLPPS 05'vLS
%BY"LL 1G'GEY'L- 60°0E%°9 BSVE6'Y
%29E0l  I1B'SE L2686 80°520'}
%L 185 L2501 2L'S6E $6'622
%00 L2686 L2686 000
%902l 8v'ges’t- 02 1EL'} 24'802
%2889 ¥b"80E- L2686 £8°089
%8008 0E'9Ye- ¥S'9E2'1 2066
%9B'0EL _ 029/6'2 91'Sv9's 9€'129'2L
%98'0EL  02'9L6'C 91'5¥9'6 9€"129'z1
%L22L 8E vaL- 95219 81°888'L
%ELES b5 b9- 8v'6EL v6'vL
%EZ 96 Gb'L- €8'26} 8E061
%2y 9L 98'bLE- 8b'SEE’} 29°020'
%80'%9 £6'2€€- LL6EE ¥2'209
RAER 29 pLY- BL'292'8 95'882'S
%L880L  L871LZ 69°990'E 9S'BEE'E
%8LPEL  LL'BE 62 LLL 00°051
%00 09'v6Y- 09'v6Y 000

%ET V6 09'v62- 09'+60'S 00°008'Y :
%1166 62°926'L 9.°BE9'ZEE  267199'088
%lv'g0L  2G9EgE’l BE'6BS'9S  06'256'LS
%Lrg0L  2GE9E’} BE'GBS'9S  06'2S6'LS
%18'2p EL'E9Z'E- 20'256' 68°€69'L
%00 V6" LpL- 6’ LbL 00°0

%t 1 OE £0°169- [2'686 02'862
%HL29 g1 oes- 18'522'2 69°G6E"
%88'86 YEELE'L- 28'28L'L9}  BY'60E'S9L

1obpng jo %, 196png 190 S

1abpng
I

£Z ‘6Z 93d - L Inf

£202 ‘62 Jaqwasag ybnoays | Ainp

|enjoy "sA }obpng sso B 1o4d

101181 S99IA19S AjlUnWwwo) 3jfIAoNSED

aoueuaymeyy uippng
asueuduiep/sneday 9ol0
sanqg diysiaquap
si0yoaaiq/Buujel | peuiwsg
Heig/Buies | /sreujwag
saa4 yueg
sopeibdn/sweibold Jaindwoy
saxe | Auadoid
ao1ag Buuoyuop uue)y
yomanng) Anunuwiuos
asuadxg o140 "SIV
wawdinb3z asiyo
sajddnsg aaij0

asuadxg a0

asuadx3 asuminsu| [ejo)
[elauay) 1§ O)NY - SJUBINSU|

asuadxy asueinsy)

asuadx3 sallin 110l
2IBMLIN - s3nn
|esodsiq - sangn
sauoydajag - sanliin
3729 d-sapinn

asuadx3 samun

asuadx3 Hupg reioL
asuadxg Bupg 1BYIO
aleqgay 1201
sa)ddng Buyng
obeisod

asuadx3 Buyng

asuadx3y aAnRISIIILPY JSIBA
asuadx3 uonesadQ Jo1Bp) [BIOL

uaesadg Ja1ep) asuadxy joahed |ejol
sabep, Jojepn s1ojetado

uonesadg 1ajep asuadxy jjoiled

asuadx3 ajigqowolny |ejo]
asuadx3 oiny Jayio
asueuajuiey/Meday - oiny
leng

asuadx3 ajigowony

esuadx3 uopetoasdaq jejoy

o)

SISEE |eniaoy

y2/L0/20
Nd 81€



01 jo t abed

Ybc LS 99'v.LEL- 80GlE'E Zrope'L
%61°GF £9°80%- ve'Lrd LE'SeE
%c6 0F 8y’ ¥85- 12’686 6. 0¥
%G LPL S5'€8E- leeay't ZE'00L'L
B2 08 95°95E'9- mEl—.mm 00°¥62'S2
%L9°96 St'viec- B80'SEY'S £9'022'9
%00 09°v61- 09'v6Y 000
%¥E'S0S v.'s92 9g'g5¢ 00'8lLs
%ll'EC 9’ es- SS°E65 60° LYl
%B0'Cct LL'BYS vIeLve ST6L0'E
%8696 6L €519 62'evs'e
%9€°05 BOELY L~ L8'296'2 2L v6¥'L
%8998 €Les cl'S6E ooeye

% 95 ceraol- gesve L06EL
%6L'EY £0'955- £2°686 be'eey
%E19E LBELY- P6°LPL 40882
%9b'ch Sl'che- GG'E6S or'LLIE
%li'v8 mv.ﬂmlh_mm- €9'992'€52 aL+¥S'vie
%60°cc ¥8'c90'8e- ¥6'810'9E 01'S56'L
%0 0¢'Lee've- 02'1EL'VE 00'v0S
%ce 0Fl gg'vie'l LISV oroze's
%bre b8 gv'ole- BY'SEE'L I -rA N
%0'0 ge29r'e- GE'2or'E 000

%00 Ly'8l6' - LP'8L6°) 000

JotE L6 80°ba¥'p- 05'¥ES° 291 2k’ 0/0'€8lL
%00 69'828'6- 69'828'6 000

%00 Sl've SL'vc 000

% L6 ER'6Lc- PL'ESL°01 LE'ELV'OL
%t L 'S6 18- 49°F0E 98'682
%O EL ob'egg’t 19'589'CL 10'BIE'PL
%99°66 00'894- 21's.S'6Y gL L0v'6Y
%9c L0¢ L1'800'€ 25'108'2 69°218'S
%e6° 101 LAAAY] 61°20E'ey E9OLIL'EY
%88°001 66°9bt 18'S52'6€ 08'209'6E
%ES'EeL v2°296'2- 82'889'82 ¥5'08.'02

130png Jo % 19DpNE JaA0 S

196png

€2 ‘629ag - LInr

asuadx] ajiqowoiny |B10L
asuadx3 ony 18yl
asueuajuiepMeday -oiny
sjonu] Joj jang

asuadx3 ajjqowony

asuadx3 uoyejsaidaq Jamasg

asuadx3 uonels Y @10y,
soueuayuiepeday Suwiping
SJ0jesUaT) JO) 934 JIullad
uonels duing 10} saddng
asueuameweday uonws Yy
3 % 9d SeNINN Jameg

asuadx uoneis W

uadx3 uonesad(y [BiauaL) jejo |
sauoyd Je|njley
suonesyjiyas siojesadp
suuogiun siojesado
yuawdinbz @ sjo00] |jews
sajjddng doys

asuadx3z uoneladp jeiausy)

asuadx3z uonesadg § auoz
asuadxgy SARBRNSIMWPY 1318 [BJO)

asuadxz Buiynsuo) jejol
saa4 Bugnsuo) 18410
saad Bununoaoy
saa4 Jojoang
saa4 Buneau)bug
saa jeba]

asuadx3y Bupnsuon

sesuadx3 jjolied |jejol
asuadxg jexpap wswiojdws jsod 1818M-83d0
s)jauag asiojdwig pamay
asuadx3 vold
asurinsuj 3y aakojduwiz
llosfed Apjeap-1g suonnguiuon isAojdw3y sijeuag uswainay SH3d
syyauag ylesH aafojdwg
duwon sseyIop - 33uUBINSU|
anpens|uupy - sabep
Jebeuepy jeiauay) - sabepy

sasuadx3g |joiled

asuadx3 asiyo 1B10L

£202 ‘62 saquadaq ybnoiyy L Ainp

|[enjay 'sA 19Bpng sso g joid

10UL1SI1 S89IAI98 Allunwiwon ajllAcISen)

0.0)

S|SEQ |ENIDDY

ve/Lo/eo
WA AL:e



o0l jo 5 abed

%S6'v6 0021~ 2y LE2 gr'see
%00 Er'vr9‘L- N 000
%00 ¥0- 0 000
%S9'ELE £5'2vE'L 09°2E8'6 ELGLLLL
%266 LB'E9- vS'866'L 29'VE6'L
%99'66 19°0E |- 6E£'855'8E 82°421'8E
%92°202 69°'68€°2 62°181L'2 86025
%2t 66 82'061- £2'998'26 G6'6/9°2E
%98°004 12292 £1°265'0E Ov'v6.°0E
%6106 92'265'L- 86°202'GL 2L051'SL
%00 £e'/te- WAL 000
%00 12'686- 12686 000
%5282 erest's L9 ISP'Y £0'506'6
%680 6V LV6'2- ¥4 /962 52’92
%L ve 25'68%'L- L¥'8L6°1 0688%
%EZ'E8L 66'9v2 11962 9. EPS
%LETL 8t'89- £E P2 S8l
°,G6'69 58'682- 2596 29'%49
AV AR grese L¥8L6'L 68'1£2'2
%bLLL 02'€0L- BE' 162 8188
%lE VL Lele. ¥6'L¥L £5°625
%Sh i 6t 09 S1°880°L 99°'c8b
%EV 66 £0°895- S$1'894'66 80°002'66
%2E 85 6.'922- LL'¥PS AT
%,ZE'8S 8.°922- LLPPS FORATS
5,91 '29E 6F'E92'F1 28 0rt'S LEv0L'61L
%,E'86E 60'85.'F) 229ve'y LE'F0L'E1
%00 09'v6P- 09'v6t 000
%9EL L9'ELE Y- 229v6'y 19'249
%G'El LoeL2 Y- Zzobs'y 19°249
%EE L6 Ov'216- 4y'890'v L0°9SL'EY
%E6'L6 or'Z16° Ly°'890'vY L0°9SL'EY
[ _

19bpng jo %, 18bpng JeAp § uamuzm gz '6zoed- L Inr

asueinsu| aj aakojdwg
1509 wawhoidwy 1504 Jomag-g340
1sAojdwg Jyn esuadxgy uoisuay
Apjaamig (jo1hed suornguiuoy JaAojdwig syyauag Juawalay SHId
asuadx3 oI
sjyjeuag yjeeH aalojdwg
dwo) siaIop - 3aUBINSU|
ulpy | auoz sabep
WO L auoz sabepy

ujwpy asuadxg jjoiied

asuadx3 aslyo |e10L
pund jamag-sjQ SllIM 199g peg
asueuaiuiey Buipiing
sang dysiaquiapy
siopang/Buues) peujwag
peis/Bures | rsieuiwiag
saxe] Apadoig
aaia1ag Bupojuop uLBly
aoueuajuiepeday anyo
epelbdnueiBoig aayndwos
asuadx3g 991130 "ISIN
wawdinbg aaiyo
sal|ddng aosiyo

asuadx3 ao1jjO

85

asuadx3y aAfjenSILWPY | UOZ
asuedx3 uopjriadQ | auoZ jejol

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny Ujesp WIOIS [Bl0)
S§)}ond] Joj jJan4 ujesp wiols

asuadxz apqowoiny uleIp WIOIS

asuadx3 ujelp uuolsg [BIO]
aoueuajuiepeday-ulelp wiolg
salddng-uielp wuoyg

asuadx3 uielp wI0)g

asuadxg aul Jomag |ejoL
asueuajuew/meday-auy sjamag

asuadxg sui 1amas

uvoneladg-asuadxy jjosied |10l
sabepp | auoz siojeiadp

uoneladp-asuadxy [jo1heg

€202 ‘62 leqwadaq ybnoay | Ainp
|enjoy “sA }8bpng sso B {joid
1211S1Q $391A188 Allunwiwo?) ajjiaodise)

siSeg [enJoay

verLoreo
Wd BL'E



01 o g abey

%9°'GS GE'g96'Le- SE'29v'6Y 00°005'Z2
%9'55 SE'e96'te SE'eov'sl 00°005°2e
Yoll VL 88°546'L 02 6ES'LE LE'E9S'ES
%92 ¥ ¥1'89G8'v1L- g9'912'sl BF'8v9
%00 09'v6- 0o'ver 000
%bS'58 PO'EVRL- LT'686 gcove
%clsbl 686222 LL'BEB'Y 09'890'22
%EG L9 00'558°85- £6°6v2 L8l £6'v6E'ECL
%0'0 92686~ 9¢'686 000

%00 Eesive- 3T 000

%00 09°'v6- 08'v6v 00°0

%00 et ive- {1 A 2 000

%eGe’ L0E- 6E'901 ‘8- 61°685°L1L 02’211 '9€-
%9 L9E- 69'652'91~ 6v'268'6 0zg'29€'9¢-
%be vB LL°9%- 417862 00'0se
%00 8L'GLL - BL'G22'L 000

%00 Sl've- SLv2 000
%L50EL vE'862'c 0E'815'L ¥9'91L8'6
%.S0EL ve'gee'e oe'gLs's r9'918'6
2L598S 61'999'G- ¥6'996'L L S.°00E'9
%¥ev8 LLA'EDL- L2°BEQ'L 00°'ss8
%55°5¢ 2OELY'L- L¥'RLE'L 5t'50S
%ee Ol L' L 88'805'E 0£°026'y
%00 vL296'C- v£°296'S 000

%00 vLELY - ri'eiv'e 000
%8649 25104~ 9zZ'161°2 69'680'1
%60°L0L a8’e 19148 471 62°85

%S 'E6 cc'ol- 0E'8st 80'8¥1
%869 Pe'EvE- G9'/EL'L L8'E6L
%1885 LE71SE- 8B8°0¥8 1568y
%¥8'96 L9°260'y- 00'258'621 EE'¥GL'Gel
18hpng Jo % 18bpng 1eng § Jeopng €2 ‘62 990 - L Inp
L I _ ]

€202 ‘62 Jaquaaag ybnong | Ainp

[en}oy “sA }ebpng ssoT %® 1joid

10LISKT S82IA19S AjlUnWwwo?) a[jlro4ise)

asuadxg uonesadQ g auoz

asuadxy jeuonealssy | auoZ [0
jJouisiqg ¥led 12 99y "0J "oN

asuadx3 jeuopealday | 3U0Z

asuadxg weW 3 voneladp seyl0 | BUOZ [B10L
asuadx3 uognejsaida(] | auU0Z ACH
ajuBUSIU|BY SSOIT JAAD UBLISaRad
ufjg peaylang alrolises
1509 Alpnn Wb 1eans

asuadxg yuew p uonessdg Jayin | auoz

asuadxgy sanensujwpy | suoz je1o]

asuadx3y Bunnsuoy ujerp wWIOIS |BlOL
saa4 Buninsuog JeyiQ ueIp WIOIS
5994 Jeauibug uripuno)s
s34 |eba ulelp wuolg

asuadx3] Buiynsuoy) uelp wiolg

asuadx3 Jiue) g ueo ‘puog [Blo]
JUBLLISAAU| SSOJUIBY PazI|BaluN
894 UILIPY WUBLWSSASSY ] VSO UEPlIMm

asuadx3y uoneziowyY 4SIJ-vL VSI
saojalagRsuadxg Juawsaay)
asuedx3 "Jiueg @ ueo ‘puog
asuadx3 aoueinsu| [ejoL
|elauan } ojny -aouBIASU|
asuadx3z asueinsu|
asuadx3g Bunnsuosg Jamas |elo]
saad J019anQ
saa4 Buninsuoy 18y Jameg
saa4 Bununooay Jamag
saa4 Jeaulbug lamag
saa4 |eba Jamag
asuadxg Bupnsuor) lamesg
asuadx3 saniun je10L
J3EM LW - SN
tesodsig - sapnn
ssuoydaja - saiNN
3729d - saInn
asuadx3 sanyun
umwpy asuadxg [jolied [®10)

o
Q0

siseq JenJooy

ve/Loreo
WA aLie



oL jo 2 abed

%59 LG 8Ly v6'86 oL'ts
%d'GS 8E'Es1- cc'ove a6l
%b8'5¥ 64'GES- L2686 B ESY
%00 09°'v6t- 09'v6t 00’0
%6101 vl'ece- eeive 61'Ge
%8E'¥ 05'9te- ee'ive £8°01
%8E'¥S1 8E°191 417962 Si1'ast
%¥0't9e 90'910'2 $5'9€e'L 09'g5e'e
%190 vo'6ee’ L~ $5'9€2'L 052
%eS’L8 S1'EBE'S- 09°985'vE SP'E61'82
%00 £6' L E6° LY. 00°0
%00 09'v6- 09'v6t 000
%00 ee'be- £e'lve 000
%00 1¢'686- /2'686 000
%0°0 L8'686- 1¢'686 00’0
%9600l L9021 18'5/5'Sl 2v'969'ct
%96°001 19'021 18'625'21 cb'969'2L
%80°2E mo.m..om. L- Nv.mc.m vEOQLL
%62'29 9Z'E6- ge’ive L0°PS1L
%SECL ¥8'£80'}- pS9ES’t 0L7E51
%l 8L 86'6el- SS'EBS LSE9Y
%B86'E0} £e'59t ETATAN 8v°0¥S'6
%5 65 20'sve'e- 06'2L0'8 88494
%00 [ A o E€'Lve 000
%E5 '8¢ 05'£5¢- 09'v6¥ oLyl
%5602 v1'666' - (ANTA A ao'els
%%b9'58 S0'689- £8°261'% 82°80L'%
%9¢ LY £59°565- 20p10°L EE'BLY
%92 6L $9'Ge- v9'eet 00'86
el 'LE 08 z01L- FLELL ¥E'59
%€9'55 84°86- g5'¢ce og'ect
%98'€e 18°681- eesve [A:A"]
“%6L°68 99'ell- ge'lve 19°eL

i
ﬂtam Jo % -mm_u_._m 18A0 § 19bpng £2 ‘6233 - L Inf

£20Z ‘62 Jaquwasag ybnouyy | Ainp

jen}oy "sA }abpng sso 3 djoid
PUISI S82IAIES AJlUNWWo) 3jjIAoqse)

saoialas Buuoyuop unely
asueusiumepy/meday asjo
apesbdnwelboid Jaindwon
aousuajuiely Buipying
asuadx3g asiyQ "IsIN
wawdinbg aoio
saljddng a2140
sang diysiaquuap
s10j93.a1/Buluiel [ peujwas

esuadx3y aa1o

asuadx3y aAnenSIUIWPY Z BUOZ
esuadxg uopesed( Z auoZ [BIOL

asuadx3 uleig wiols |ejo)
asueuajuiepieday-uieip uLIolg
sajjddng-uieip wiolg

asuadx3 ujeig wiolg

asuadx3 aul Jamas |B10 L
asueuadjuiepieday-aul Jomasg

asuadxg au|q 1amag

suonesadp-asuadxg ||osled |elo]
sabep, z auoz 10jeiadQ

suonesadp-asuadxg |jo1hed

asuadxy apiqowoiny |ejo]
asuadxg oiny J94I0
aaueuajuiepmedey-oiny
S$}on4] 10} (and

asuadxg ajiqowoiny

asuadx3y uoneidaida(g Jemag

asuadx3 uoneis yi [el10L
acueuayuiep/neday Buipning
uoneys dwnd Joj sayddng
asueuajusey/neday uonels Y
saunun

asuadx3z voneis Y1

asuadxg uoneladp [e1auan jejo]
sauoyd Jejn|egy
suoeaIHag siojesadg
suuojiun sioesadg
juawdinbz g sjoo] |IBWS
saljddng doysg

asuadxgy uoneladp [riauay)

‘87

S|SB |[ERIoaY

¥Z/10/20
WA RLE



01 jo g abed

asuadx3z e 3 uvonesadp g sUOZ Jomas

38

asuedxg wey » Jedp Jeyip g suoz 8101

%98'0L 29'891'gL- 09'L59'El g6°cer’l
%00 EELve- eeLve 000 abeubig 19915
%00 67'268'6- 61’2686 000 Jjeday peoy
%2l 96 £E°05- LE'EES't 86°28Y') 1509 L Wb 19ans
%00 Ly'8L6'L LPBLE6'L 00’0 Sa2IAI9S IpISINO-We odeds uadp
asuadxg uiey 7 Jadp JaYyi10 Z suaz
%6106 66'790°G- 08°219'LS L8255 "9 asuadx3 sajlensiuupy g suoz |ejo)
%GE OEL L1'E59 L9'L51'2 2L v08'e asuadx3 eaueinsu) [B101
%SEOEL LL'ESS 191512 gl voe'e [elauan) @ oNY-aduRINsy|
asuadx3 asurinsu)
%BZ 59 Ot vE2- 0L'Si9 0L 0b asuadx3 sennn je1oL
%o v8 gle- 4161 €991 a1e M LIN-Samnn
%95°68 14 WA 6t oeer |esodsig-satin
%8E'EL oe'zs- cl'60t e8'9ee auoydaja]-saunn
%1c'es PELPL- L1962 e6'vs1 JROd-sauin
asuadx3 saninn
%EE &Y e Or'e- 6v°228't S¢'LBE'C asuadxg Bungnsuo) g0y
%00 S9°g9¢- G9'c9e 000 asuadxg uonezipowy uotjexauuy ofoy clop
Y% 8 1279 L1968 00’052 saad Jojaaiig
%00 09'v6b- 09'v61 000 saa] [gbaT lamag
%leorl SL'EOF 29°200'L 08'sov’L saa4 Bununoassy lames
%00 Lr'BL6')- L¥8LE'L 00°0 saaq Jeaulbug Jamasg
%L9°L6 £6°59- 8E°16L Sh'SelL saaq Buynsuo)
asuadx3 Bupynsuon
%1656 B6E 6EG L- BY L29'LE 60°'980'9€ uonensIuwpYy asuadxy |jolAey [B104
%9258 £1°86¢€- S9°004'2 25'20€'e asuadx3 yoId
%00 9z2'v81'2- 92'+v81'2 000 sjjauag Juawainay i1sod 12410
%EQES €8 L1269 tt'p9 aourinsuj 3 aakojdwg
%00 Lv0- -] 00’0 J1afojdwz Jyn asuadx3 uojsuad
%St 'GLL Li'92y Lp'99.'e 88261 jloihed Apjsamig uonnquiuog Jakojdusg syjeuag wuawaunay SH3d
%P¥S'66 54°0%- 600E0'LL YE'BLE'0L s)jauag yyesy asfojdwy
%9202 8’899 £2'€29 LL162'l dwo) sieyIop aauvInsu}
%9266 e9'0L- 2r'6es's 08'85v'6 wwpy Z auoz-sebem
%98°001 cL'vL goegs'e ov'86L'8 WD 2 auoz -sabepp
uonensulwpy asuadxy jjoshed
269E°9L L0'86v'1- 2L 9ee'9 50'8E8'Y asuadx3 2940 [e10L
%ELLL FACNN 12’686 (1] 2=7A peig/Buiuier] jsieujuag
%9'LEL S9°/S LE'EG| - 96'0le saxe ) Apedold

yobpng jo %, jebpng Janp §

umm_u:m £2 ‘62 Jag- 1 Inr

£202 ‘6T 1eqwiaaag ybnouyy | Ainp
jenjoy “sA }abpng sso ¥} ljoid
101181g S8dIAIeS Ajlunwiwo) 3j|inonse)

s|seg [BNI29Y

$2/10/20
Wd BL:E



oL jo g abed

%00 00 V61~ 00 b6b 000
%y0'E9Z  $0'910'2 pS'9EZ'L 85252
%19°0 0'622'}- peees'L 052
%EL'LL 88'C18- 12696 6E'SLL
%2gLLl  66'9L P66 £6'GL)
%G9'LS 8" Lb- p686 01'1g
%59'SS S5ES1- 2Zzave L9261
%99 09'15¢- L2686 £9'2€9
%6101 €122 gE'LVe 02'52
%9119 90'96- EELVE L2151
%96 b peeaL- L12°062 EvEel
%66 LL 06'£68'6- 69'8V6'rY  66'PSO'SE
%00 SecovE- GE2or'E 000
%0°0 SE'29Y'E- SE2IV'E 000
%gL°00L _ 11'G6 lg'GLG'aL  2g1l9'EL
%900 LLS6 195,521 25 tl0zt
%80°ZE 02'£08'1- 2t'140'2 2201,
%6229 12 6~ CELVT 90 v 1
%GE21L 98'€80'1- yoaez't 89°251
%60'BL L0°0E1- 55'865 8b'e9b
%9E'98 £6'820'2- S'e08'LL  2SLLE'S)
%9'22 825612 bR'ZL0' 95°218'S
%ES 82 05 £5E- 00'v6 oL 1vl
%8182 Ly 09v'L- LY9L6' 00815
%21 'E6 1E'1gE- LL'6ES'S 9v'851's
Wb Ly $8'565- 2010 LreLy
%92 6L Y9Gz ¥9'E21 0086
%.2°08 91 vE- pIeLL 86'8E1
%9555 1686~ 85222 19°€21
%92'Ee 18681 EELVT 25'45
%00 €€ LvT- geLbe 000
ebpng O % 1abpngJsA0 S 19PpnE__£e 62,080 - LINT

£Z02Z ‘62 Jaquaoaqg ybnouyy | Ainp
|enjoy "sA }abpng ss07 @ 1j04d
1PUlSIA S991AIeS AJunwwo) aliaodised

asueuajuiepy Bulping
san(] diyssaquiapy
siojvas/Bujuel | jsieuniwas
peig/Buiuie |/sieunwas
saxe) Apadoiyg
asnuag Buuonuop wiee
asusuajuiep/eday asyo
apeibdnsweiboid saindwoa
asuadx3 22140 "9sIW
wawdinb3z 22140
saddns aaino

asuadx3 aoyQ

oo

gsuadxg sanRNSILIWPY £ UOZ

asuadx3g aul] Jamas |BlOL

aaueuajuiel sNedaii-au|] 1emas

asuadx3 auy Jamag
suopesadp-asuadx3z jjolled |el10L

¢ suoz sabep, Buipue ssop-sioiesadp

suopesadg-asuadxy jjoiled

ssuadxy sjiqowoiny |e10]
asuadxg ony Jayio
asueuauiepmeday
s3oNns] 1o} [any

asuadx3z ajiqowoiny

asuadx3 uoneiaaldaq ¢ auoz (Buipue ssopy) Jamas

asuadx3 uonels Y |e1o0)
uopes duing Joj sajddng
asueuayuiepy/eday uonels Y
379d sannn Jamag

asuadx3 uones Yi

e@suadxgy uonesadp |eiausy [e10L
Sauoly Je[njjad
suonesiiuan siojesadg
suugjiun sioiesadp
wauwdinbg % sjoo) |jews
sa|ddng dousg

asuadxg uoneiad() |eleusy

ssuadxg Juel ® uonesadQ ¢ SUOZ JaMeg |Ej0L

s|seg (eniaay

¥2/10/20
Wd BL'E



01 jo o1 abed

%lC6l G9'926°95.'v- 90°'299'268'S _ Ly'S89'SEL'L
%c9'58 01120'G9L- 86'689'ArL°'L BR'899'cB6
%B8E" L6 B88'6EP'L- 80°096'FS 02'025'ES
%9€°0E |} cl'E59 L9'151'e £1'408'2
%9t°0E} cl'esg 19151 £2'408'2
%llpLl 11°091°L v1vec'8 Sz ¥8E'6
%o v8 LL9b- L1962 00'05¢
%9E’LE 69°269°1- viesb'e St'SiL

Yol Ovl gL'eov 29200t 08's0t'L
%0°0 YLELY S PL'ELV'E 000

%eP LSE £S'Vv.6'Y L¥'8L6°L 00'ES6'9
%9¢ 59 ¢S pEC- 0L°5/9 g5 0v¥
%L0V8 SL'e- L2761 29'gt
%95°68 rlL- Vadi1d oe'ey
%ve'eld Ov'ée- ch'60E cl'9ce
%lE'es eg’ Iyl £4'96¢2 Pe'PSL

%l 656 85'6EG"L- 8’ L29'LE 06'280'9€
%¥6'26 68'v- 12’69 BE'VS
%00 9zvete 9gv8l'e 00°g
%0°0 Ly 0- Lv0 000
%Gl vE'OSk L'99.'e G/ 26V'E
%9¢c'58 £1'g6e- 69'00L'2 25°20E'2
%¥S 66 9.'05- 60°080°LL EE'626'0L
%8¢ L0C 6v°'899 XA A eLee't
%9¢ 66 c9'0L- cr'625'6 08°85t'6
%98°00} cl'vl 89'ECL'8 0v'862'8
%9t 9L LO'BLY' |- GL'LBZ'9 v.208'v

‘90

awoouy ArewipiQ 19N
asuadxz |ejol
asuadx3] sAnensjuILIPY £ BUOZ [B}0]

asuadx3 aosueinsuj jejo |
|RJausL) ¥ 0)NY-IOUBINSU|

esuadxg asuelnsu)

asuadx3 Buynsuo) 1amas [Bl1OL
$934 10}2a11q
seaq Buynsuoy syl lamasg
saa4 Bununoooy Jamas
saa4 Jaauibug Jamag
saad jeba] Jomesg

asuadxg bup|nsuon Jamasg

asuadx3 sap|un |e1oL
Jajep LIN-S3IINN
[esodsig-samun
auoydajai-saminn
3eod-senlin

asuadx3 saninn

uonensuiwpy asuadxg jjoiled |g1o L

asueInsu] aj aakojdwy

sjyeuag JuswAojdwy 1s0d 18Y1Q
Jahojdw3] Tyn asuadx3g uoisuayg

£2 ‘62 93Qg - L inp

1abpng jo % 1ebpngJanp s 1ebpng

£202 ‘62 J9quaaaqg ybnoay | Ainp
|enjoy “sA Jabpng sso g Jjoid
101810 S9821A19S AJIUNWIIOY) 3|IA0IISED

lloihed Apjeamig suonnquuoy Jafojdws spjausy Juswalay sH3d

asuadx3 voId

s)jauag yjjea aadojdwy

dwo? siaylop-asuBINSU|

ulpy £ auoz sabegy

WD ¢ auoz sabep
uonelsuwpy asusdxy jjoihed
asuadx3g a2yo ||ol

s|seg |ensaoy

¥e/10/20
Wd AL:E



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1 through December 29, 2023

Date Num Name Mamo Debit Credit
Water Projects/Construction In Progress
09/06/2023 83840 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 4,038.75
10/17/2023 2023-87 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. Deep Auquifer Sup... 860.00
1110112023 84243 MNS Engineers, Inc, Emergency Deep ... 1,985.00
11/0172023 84365 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 735.00
Total Water Projects/Construction in Progress 7,618.75 0.00
Projects, Wells & Pipes
1111712023 1022 Quality Painting & Sandblasting Well #2 Recoating ... 14,850.00
12/08/2023 1112 Monterey Peninsula Engineering® Water Valves Repl... 82,303.84
Total Projects, Wells & Pipes 97,153.84 0.00
Hydrants
09/20/2023 23.08-278B Monterey Peninsula Engineering® New Hydrant Flush... 1,026.00
Total Hydrants 1,026.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation Water
0713172023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumutat... 27,551.58
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 27.551.58
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumutat... 27,551.58
12/29/2023 DEC EOM .. Monthly Accumulat... 27,551.58
Total Accumulated Depreciation Water 0.00 165,309.48
Sewer Projects in Progress
09/06/2023 83839 MNS Enginears, Inc. Washington Sewer... 9433175
11/01/2023 84242 MNS Engineers, [nc. Washington Sewer... 5,454.39
11/01/2023 84241 MNS Engineers, Inc. Design for Washin... 300.00
11/01/2023 84364 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washington Sewer... 12,058.44
Total Sawer Projects in Progress 27,246.58 0.00
Sewer Equipment
09/06/2023 0052140-IN WECO Industries, LLC Sewer Hose 600'X... 2,452.08
Total Sewar Equipment 2,452.08 0.00
Generator Via Linda Place
09/13/2023 88178 Conte's Generator Service Depaosit for 26KW ... 3,680.00
Total Generator Via Linda Place 3,680.00 0.00
Generator Castroville Bivd
095/13/2023 88178 Conte's Generator Service Deposit for 25KW ... 3,680.00
Total Generator Castroville Blvd 3,680.00 0.00
Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo
08/02/2023 24973B147... Shape Inc. Moro Cojo- New P... 12,857.81
Total Lift Station Campo & Los Arbo 12,857.81 0.00
Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumuiat... 1,580.08
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 1,590.08
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumnulat... 1,590.08
10/3172023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 1,590.08
1113072023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 1,580.08
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumulat... 1,580.08
Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer 0.00 9,540.48

Page 1

91



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July 1 through December 29, 2023

Page 2

Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit
Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer
0713172023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat,.. 4,299.00
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 4,298.00
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 4,298.00
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 4,299.00
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 4,2599.00
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumedat... 4,299.00
Total Accumulated Depraciation Zone 1 Sewer 0.00 25,794.00
Lift Station #3 by Phil's
11/15/2023 27275B168... Shape Inc. Spare Impeller for ... 2,027.69
Total Lift Station #3 by Phil's 2,027.69 0.00
Lift Station #4 Portrero Road
11/15/2023 27108B167... Shape Inc. Impeller for Lift Sta... 2,123.11
Total Lift Station #4 Portrero Road 2,123.11 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumuiat... 2,562.92
08/31/2023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
09/29/2023 Sept JE Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
10/3172023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 2,562.92
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Monthly Accumulat... 2,562.92
Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing 0.00 15,377.52
Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project
11/01/2023 B4244 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Was... 6,773.04
1110172023 83841 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Wat... 456.25
11/01/2023 84366 MNS Engineers, Inc. Moss Landing Was... 4,268.78
Total Moss Landing Wastewater Systam Rehabilitaton Project 11,498.07 0.00
Castroville Landmark Sign
08/06/2023 83984 MNS Engineers, Inc. CM/I for Castroville... 920.00
11/01/2023 84222 MNS Engineers, Inc. CM/I for Castroville... 805.00
11/01/2023 84459 MNS Engineers, Inc. Caltrans-Castroille ... 275.00
Total Castroville Landmark Sign 2,000.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville
07/31/2023 July EOM New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
08/3172023 Aug JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 108.08
09/29/2023 Sept JE Manthly Accumuiat... 108.08
10/31/2023 EOM JE Accumulated Depr... 108.08
11/30/2023 Nov EOM JE Menthly Accumulat... 108.08
12/29/2023 DEC EOM ... Maonthly Accumulat... 108.08
Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville 0.00 648.48
TOTAL 173,363.93 216,669.96

)



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of January 31 , 2024

Ending balance as of December 29, 2023 $16,959,862.73

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Whater Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipls

Monterey One Water Fees

DWR Grant-Water

Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve
Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-Sewer {(Zone 3) Capital Improve
Transfer 1/3/2024 to CAMP-W ater Capital Improvements
Misc. Over/Shart

Bank Fees

Expenses {Checks Written)

1,658,604.39
129,565.22
1,009.73
1,958.36
3,358.76
(500,000.00)
(100,000.00)
(200,000.00)
(20.00)
(95.50)
(267,763.58)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance
New Deposits {opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts

726,617.38

67,789.57
180.00
(310.00)

Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- Quarter to Date Yield 4.00%

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Capital Improvement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, Aprit, July, & October

67,659.57

1,896,422.85
1,079,853.25
30,972.88
112,848.00
2,712,289.07
28,251.37
26,578.48
265.78
53,661.39
536.61
160,809.96
1,608.10

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Yield 5.54%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Incoming Wire Transfer from Chase 1/3/2024
Maonthly Interest Earned

6,104,097.74

2,609,627.62
500,000.00
14,426.43

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

3,124,054.05

255,803.97
1,199.23

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv
Incoming Wire Transfer from Chase 1/3/2024
Monthly Interest Earned

257,003.20

870,134.37
100,000.00
4,517.72

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

974,652.09




Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements
Incoming Wire Transter from Chase 13/2024
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of January 31, 2024

50,809.46
238.20

51,047.66

264,776.13
1,241.29

266,017.42

2,582,366.61
200,000.00
12,883.26

2,795,349.87

2,5657,487.61
8,934.85
0.00

2,566,422.46

16,932,921.44 |




4 WVES,
PPl

g PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
=y & 1 H
DA as of 1/17/24 R

b
‘IM“’

poblia,,

Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly

Quarter Ended 12/31/23 Effective Yields(?
LAIF Apportionment Rate'?:  4.00 December  3.929
LAIF Earnings Ratio™”:  0.00010932476863589 November  3.843
LAIF Administrative Cost'™:  0.29 October 3.670
LAIF Fair Value Factor'”;  0.993543131 September 3.534
PMIA Daily"":  3.96 August  3.434

PMIA Quarter to Date':  3.81 July  3.305**

PMIA Average Life'"': 230

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolioc Composition {t)

12/31/23
$158.0 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Paper 0 36%
D:'p'::m 5.71% | Loans

Certilicates of
Depasit/Bank Notes
7.72%

Agencies

Treasuries
21.44%

61.22%

Chart does not include $2,164,000.00 in mortgages, which eguates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are how avaitable here. View PMIA Doily Rates

Nates: The apportionment rate includes interest earmed on the ColPERS Supplementol Pension Payment pursuant Lo Government Code 20825
{c)f1) and interest eamed en the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant te Public Utility Code 3288 (o).

*The percentage of odministrative cast equals the 1otal administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The low provides that
administrotive costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, If the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rote on the last doy of
the fiscol year Is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subseguent fiscol year.

** Revised

source:
il State of California, Office of the Treasurer
State of Calfiornia, Office of the Contraller



‘d \HVEST‘,@

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
02/07/24 4.08 4.02 209
02/06/24 4.08 4.02 209
02/05/24 4.08 4.02 210
02/04/24 4,07 4.02 214
02/03/24 4,07 4,02 214
02/02/24 4.07 4.02 214
02/01/24 4,07 4.01 214
01/31/24 4.08 4.01 212
01/30/24 4.03 4.01 210
01/29/24 4.02 4.01 211
01/28/24 4,04 4,01 212
01/27/24 4.04 4.01 212
01/26/24 4.04 4.01 212
01/25/24 4.04 4.01 211
01/24/24 4.03 4.00 213
01/23/24 4.04 4.00 212
01/22/24 4.04 4.00 213
01/21/24 4.04 4.00 216
01/20/24 4.04 4.00 216
01/19/24 4.04 3.99 216
01/18/24 4.04 3.99 217
01/17/24 4.03 3.99 218
01/16/24 4.00 3.99 221
01/15/24 3.97 3.98 226
01/14/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/13/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/12/24 3.97 3.99 226
01/11/24 3.97 3.99 227
01/10/24 3.99 3.99 224
01/09/24 3.99 3.99 225
01/08/24 4.01 3.99 223
01/07/24 4.00 3.98 226
01/06/24 4.00 3.99 226
01/05/24 4.00 3.98 226
01/04/24 4.00 3.98 228
01/03/24 3.98 3.97 230
01/02/24 3.98 3.97 229

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses

96

Updated: 2/7/2024



Ca.lifornia State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916} 653-3001

February 12, 2024

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
PO, BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

Tram Ty Delinitions

Account Numbe (REupED
January 2024 Statement
Tram Web
Effective Transaction . Confirm Confirm
Date Date Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
1/12/2024 1/11/2024 QRD 1745136 N/A SYSTEM 61,634 74
Account Summary
Total Depasit. 61,634.74 Beginning Balance: 6,042,463.00
Total Withdrawal: 000 Ending Balance: 6,104,097 74

Q;Q"/



Q0

),
o
Z abeq Aewwng 711 uswiabeueip 19ssy WHd
ET'909'vES 6TYTT'a9r 'L 00'0$ oo'o$ oo'o$ £1°909'¢€8% oT'81S'EE€9'0% (L LT
92'€96'Z1 LB'6YE'S6LT 000 00'0 00°0 TA 3 AT 19'99€'785°Z ———el e
62'THL'T 210992 00'0 00'0 00°0 621621 £1°9£L'¥5T [EJUBLLIBACD) T BUOZ b
0z'8EZ 99'LH0'TS 00’ 00'0 00°0 0z'8€z 95°608°05 [EUBWWIRACS T 3UOZ ol
suBLWRAMIGW]
wasy 60°259'b£6 00'0 00'0 000 ZLLI6'0T LEBET'0L8 endes Buipuey ssajy samas S
£T'661'T 07'E00°¢S52 00'0 00'0 00°0 £T°661'T £6°€08'S52 SIAYISTY HIMIS L)
Eb'9Zb'p1 50'¥S062T°E 00'0 00°0 000 £b'92b"H1S 79°229°609°C SINIWIAOUWI TW.LIdVD ¥IMIS ay
awioouy pue anjea anjep sapell sapunen sysodaq anjeA SWeN JUNo33Y Jesquiny
Spuapialg ysed  3exdely Guiso)d uj abuey) pejnesun /ssjes [ suondwapay [ saseydnd 3oope Suuado uno0y
1D1Y1S1A SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD FTTIAQULSYD
$70¢ ‘1€ Asenuer uipu3 yuol aIp JoJ Juswaje3s Alewung pajepijosuo)

TTJ A B
juswialels Junoldy C Y ARENd




CalTRUST

* PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary
01/01/2024 through 01/31/2024

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org

Email: admin@caltrust.org

CALTR T Fax 402-963-9094
APUBLIC AGENECY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Jan 31 ($) Amount {$) Change in
Jan 31 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 261,346.483 9.82 2,566,422.46 2,633,916.88 (67,494.42)
Portfolios Total value as of 01/31/2024 2,566,422.46
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Actlvity Amount Amount Balance price per Average Reallzed
Description Date (%} in Shares In Shares Share {$} Balance {$} Cost Amt {$) Galn/{Loss)($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Nuﬂ;ber:_
Beginning Balance 01/01/2024 260,436.620 9.82 2,557 ,487.61
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 0113172024 8,934.85 809.863 261,346.483 9.82 256642246 0.00 0.00
Change in Value 0.00
Closing Balance as of Jan 31 261,346.483 9.82 2,566,422.46

38

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account, .

0000063-0000127 PRET 614055

Page 1 of 2



Date

1/56/2024

1/6/2024

1/8/2024

1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
11172024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1A11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024

111/2024
1A11/2024
1/11/2024

1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1M11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/11/2024
1/17/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024

Number Name
General Fund Checking

2258
2260
5
2261
2262
2263
2264
2265
2266
2267
2268
2269
2270
2271
2272
2273
2274
2275
2276

2277
2278
2279
2280

Pacific Gas & Electric

Valley Pacific Petroleumn Services
CalPERS-Health

ACWA JPIA

Aramark

Associated Services Inc

AT&T

California Water Service Co.
CalPERS-CERBT

Castroville Auto Paris
Castroville Hardware

Core & Main LP

Eudoxio Orozco Jr

Gonzales Auto Service & Smog
Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

Principal Life Group

SWRCB

U S Postal Service (CMRS-FP)
Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

continued

Elan Financial Services
continued

continued

Elan Financial Services
Willdan Financial Services
WM Caorporate Services, Inc

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Chicago Title Company

All Safe

Aramark

CA Marine Sanctuary Foundation
Castroville Auto Parts

Charter Communications
Contes Generator Service

Core & Main LP

Eudoxio Orozco Jr
GrealAmerica Financial Sves

Lis f Checks for January 2024

Memo

Street Lighting Zone 1 & 2

Fuel for Vehicles

Employees Health Benefits
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms
Replace Furnace/District Office
Monthly Telephone Services
Water Meters Zone 2

Annual OPEB Contribution

Parts & Supplies

Pars & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Cellphone Expense
Service District Trucks

Monthly Cellphone Expense
Monthly Cellphone Expense
Supplies for Well Sites

Monthly Water Testing Fees

Lift Stations Zone1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 3

Steel Garage

Employees Life Insurance Benefits
Annual Water System Fees
Quarterly Postage for Meter
Visa-Tynan: Wading Gear for Operato
Permits for Street Light Pedestal
Various Lunch Meetings

New District Flag for Flag Pole
Visa-Santos: Monthly Internet Service:
Permit for Street Light Pedestal
Intuit QB Payroll-Credit
Visa-Galvez: Parts & Supplies
Admin Fees-Tax Codes

Monthly Waste Disposal Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
FINEPRO, LLC APN:413-012-014
Quarterly Alarm Monitoring
Operators Uniforms, Mats-Restrooms
GMCIRWM Project Coordinator
Parts & Supplies

Maonthly Internet Services

Repair Portable Generator

Parts & Supplies

Annual Boots-Allowance

Monthly Meter & Bill Sorter Lease

$
5
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
B
$
$
5
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
&
$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$

Amount

3,057.02
278.33
18,986.04
961.62
582.18
4,930.00
300.00
30.67
44,157.00 —
196.12
978.36
930.10
40.00
598.13
40.00
40.00
444.42
£96.00
1,424,737
1,027.70-
19.01
107.35
7,789.28 -
2,400,00
175.86
717.82
97.48
62.00
99.99
244.41
(51.64)
477.22
375.00
76.66

14,454.94
2,265.00
6,419.82
1,138.34
1,661.92
2,461.70

11,380.75

213.00
333.17
1,000.00
30.58 :
99.99
3,530.75
201.28

150.00

484.76‘| 0 0_



List of Checks for January 2024

Date
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024

Number Name
2302 Jonathan Varela
2303 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
2304 MNS Engineers Inc
continued

continued

continued

Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
NCRPD

Pacific Gas & Electric

1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024

Valley Fabrication Inc
Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc

1/25/2024
1/25/2024
1/25/2024 1
1/25/2024 2
1/25/2024 3
1/25/2024 4
1/25/2024 2319
1/25/2024 2320
1/25/2024 2321
1/25/2024 2322

District Employees'
VALIC

EDD

PERS-Employer Contribution
Cosme Padilla

Gregory K MacMillan

James Cochran

Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund
1/31/2024 132 Ruben Porrez
1/31/2024 133  Aurelio Rocha
1/31/2024 134 CIDPMINC
1/31/2024 135  (Gabriel Soto
1/31/2024 136 Marco Del La Rosa
1/31/2024 137 CCSD-Closures

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

PERS -Employees' Contribution

Memo
Annual Boots-Allowance
Supplies for Well Sites

Emergency Deep Aquifer Project

M L. Wastewater Systerm Rehab
Washington Sewer Bypass Project-
Environmental Review & Permitting
CM/l for Castroville Sign Replacement

Legal Fees

Q1 & Q2 Ext Recreational Services

Well Sites & Office

State Water Resources Control Boi D3 Centification-Tynan
Total Compensation Systems Inc  GASB 75 Full Evaluations

2 Plate Covers-Lift Station #4

Xerox Colored Copy Fees & Maint

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Board Meeting 1-16-2024
Board Meeting 1-16-2024
Board Meeting 1-16-2024
Board Meeting 1-16-2024

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
January Closures

PR A B PR

Amount
150.00
629.49

2,038.75
8,169.99

3,007.21
445.00
3,951.00
55,000.00
9,938.64
90.00
1,530.00
3,945.15
169.79

14,208.39
2,265.00
6,390.46
1,124.58
1,661.92
2,461.70

91.25
91.25
91.25
91.25

255,266.93

36.36
11.70
60.00
28.44
24.63
148.87
310.00

101



Calendar for Year 2024 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

30 1@ 17.© 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1.2 3
4 5 68 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29

20 9@ 160 240

March

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 68 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

30 10® 17.0 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1t 2 3 4 568
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

1:0 8@ 15© 230

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 1
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

1.0 7@ 150 230 300

June

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

60 140 21:0 280

July
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3 4 5 &8
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 18 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 N

50 130 21:0 270

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
1 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

4@ 1220 190 260

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5686 7
8 9 10 1M 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

2® 11:0 17.0 240

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1® 20 150 22.0

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

2@ 100 17.0 240

1.0 80 150 220 300

Jan 1 New Year's Day

Feb 18 Presidents’ Day
May 27 Memaorial Day

[Jan 15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day  Jul 4

Holidays:

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Sep 2 Labor Day
Oct 14 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day

Independence Day | Nov 28 Thanksgiving Day|

Dec 25 Christmas Day |

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar

[ d



